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NOTICE 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting of. CES LIMITED will  be  held  on  Thursday ,  30th  
day  of  September 2021, at 4:00 P.M.at the Registered Office of the Company through Video Conferencing (VC) 
facility/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the following Business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS  
 
1. To consider and adopt:  

 
a. Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 together with 
reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) and Statutory Auditors thereon.  
 
b. Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 31st March, 2021 together 
with the reports of Statutory Auditors thereon. 

 
2. To re-appoint Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni 06997005) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment. 
 

To consider reappointment of Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni (06997005), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Aruna Krishna 
Sabbineni 06997005), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as  Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
 

  
 
 

                                                                                                                    BY ORDER OF THE BOARD  
 
 

PLACE: HYDERABAD                  Mohan Rao Kancharla  
DATE:    03/09/2021                                  Whole- Time Director                                                                                                                                                                                      
 

 

IMPORTANT NOTES: 
 

1. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, setting out material 
facts in respect of the ordinary /special business items set out under item no 4 accompanying notice. 

 
2. Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed 

with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the 
AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 
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3. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on 
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
A) General instructions for accessing and participating in the 36th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and voting 

through electronic means including remote e-Voting 
 

4. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, for maintaining social distancing norms and pursuant to 
General Circular nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, and 02/2021 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 
5, 2020, and January 13, 2021, respectively, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Circular 
nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated May 12, 2020, 
and January 15, 2021, respectively issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (collectively 
referred to as “the Circulars”), companies are permitted to hold the AGM through VC/OAVM, without 
the physical presence of the members at a common venue. Accordingly, the 36th AGM of the company 
will be convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with the provisions of Act, and Rules made 
thereunder, Listing Regulations read with the Circulars. 

 
5. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard -2 on General Meeting issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India (ICSI) read with Guidance/Clarification dated April, 15, 2020 issued by ICSI, the 
proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company which 
shall be the deemed Venue of the AGM.  

 
6. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not 

annexed hereto. 

 
7. Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Notice calling the AGM along with the Annual Report 
for the financial year 2020-2021 is being sent in electronic mode to all the Members who have registered 
their e-mail ID’s with the Company/Depository Participants for communication purposes. Members who 
have not registered their e-mail address or if there is any change in their e-mail address are requested to 
register/update their e-mail address for receiving all communications including Notices, Circulars, etc. 
from the Company electronically. Members may also note that the Annual Report for financial year 2020-
2021 will also be available on the Company’s website www.cesltd.com  for download. 

 
Members are requested to support Green Initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses with the 
Depository Participant (in case of Shares held in dematerialised form) or with Registrar and Transfer Agent or 
the Company (in case of Shares held in physical form) in the prescribed form which can be down loaded from 
the Company’s website at www.cesltd.com for receiving all communication including Annual report, notices 
from the Company electronically. 
 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 24
 
 September 

( Friday) 2021 to 30  September Thursday) 2021. (Both days inclusive) and Cut off date for sending AGM 
notice shall be  27th    August , 2021 

9. Company has appointed NSDL to provide facility for voting through remote e-Voting, for participation in 
the 36th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting during 36th AGM. 

 

5

http://www.cesltd.com/
http://www.cesltd.com/


                                                                         
 

Annual Report 2020 - 2021 

10. Attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Act.  

 
11. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and after the scheduled time 

of the time mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 
made available for first come first served basis.   The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), promoters, institutional investors, directors, key managerial personnel, the 
chairpersons of the Audit Committee. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, auditors, etc. are allowed to attend the meeting without restriction on account 
of first-come first-served principle. 

12. Corporate members intending to attend/vote at AGM through VC by their respective authorized 
representative(s) pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 to are requested to send their 
authorizations/ resolutions/ power of attorney to Mr. Mohan Rao Kancharla 
.(mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com ) a duly certified copy of the same or upload it on the e-voting portal 
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 

 
13. The Board of Directors has appointed CS Putcha Sharada  ACS No. 21717 & CP N. 8735, as a Scrutinizer to 

scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting process at AGM in a fair and transparent manner and 
she has communicated her willingness to be appointed. 

 
14. The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of the e- voting at the Annual General Meeting, 

first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e- voting and 
make, not later than 48 hours from conclusion of the meeting, a Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the 
total votes cast in favour or against, to Chairman or Director or Key Managerial Personnel as authorized 
by the Board of the Company, who shall countersign the same. 

 
15. The results of voting will be declared within 48 hours from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. 

The results declared along with the Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's 
website www.cesltd.com   and on www.evoting.nsdl.co.in. Further, the results shall be displayed on the 
Notice Board of the Company at its Registered Office and will also be posted on the website of Company. 
It shall also be communicated to relevant Stock Exchanges. 

 
16. Electronic Voting through remote mode as per Annexure-6 

 
 
 
 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
For CES LIMITED 

 
 

PLACE: HYDERABAD                             Mohan Rao Kancharla 
DATE:    03/09/2021                              Whole-Time Director                                                                                                                                                                                      
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
 
 
To 
The Members of 
M/s. CES LIMITED 

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 36th Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited 

Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2021 (01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021). 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS 
           (Rs. In Lacs) 

 
 
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 
 
 

Standalone: Our revenue for financial year 2020-21 is Rs. 13,211.76 Lacs and our profit after tax (PAT) Rs. 

288.48Lacs. 

 

Consolidated: Our consolidated financial results for financial year 2020-21 is Rs. 32,953.69 Lacs and our 

consolidated profit after tax (PAT) is Rs. 2405.08 Lacs. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Consolidated Standalone 

 2020-2021 2019-2020 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Total Revenue 32,953.69 27,827.32 13,211.76 
 

11,583.04 
 Profit Before Depreciation 4,039.47 3,367.81 991.43 

 
1,450.27 

Depreciation 659.27 826.47 297.71 
 

342.79 

Profit Before Taxation 3,380.20 2,541.34 693.72 
 

1,107.48 

Provision for Taxation 814.84 540.21 405.24 
 

161.09 

Profit after Taxation 2,565.36 2,001.12 288.48 
 

946.39 

Total Comprehensive Income 2,405.07 1,878.39 164.26 
 

832.78 

Brought Forward Profit/(Loss) 4,910.11 3,522.26 2,049.22 
 

1,216.44 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 
 

7,026.00 4,910.11 2,213.48 
 

2,049.22 
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

Name   Designation / Category  

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala(01889806) Chairman ( Independent Director ) 

Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052) Member ( Independent Director )  

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni(01825682) Member  (Non-Executive Director) 

 
 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

Name   Designation / Category  

Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052) Chairman( Independent Director )  

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala ( 01889806) Member ( Independent Director ) 

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni(01825682) Member  (Non-Executive Director) 

 
Note: Shri Appa Rao Kancherla was Committee member passed away on 27.11.2020 and accordingly  
           Committee was reconstituted with above members. 

 
 
STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

Name   Designation / Category  

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala ( 01889806) Chairman ( Independent Director ) 

Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052) Member ( Independent Director )  

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni (01825682) Member ( Non- Executive Director) 
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE  
 

Name   Designation / Category  

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala ( 01889806) Chairman ( Independent Director ) 

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni (01825682) Member ( Non- Executive Director) 

Mr. Mohan Kancharla (00004288) Executive Director 

 
DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021, SIX BOARD MEETINGS WERE HELD AS FOLLOWS: 
Regular meetings of the Board were held to review the performance of the Company, to discuss and decide on 
various business strategies, policies and other issues. 

During the Financial year 2020-21, Six meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held on 29.06.2020, 
12.08.2020, 04.09.2020, 13.11.2020, 05.12.2020 & 13.02.2021.. Detailed information on the meetings of the Board 
is included in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the Annual Report. 

 
FINANCIALS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY  
Pursuant section 129 sub section (3), the financials of subsidiary are as per Annexure –I.  
 
ANNUAL RETURN  
The annual return of the company as on March 31, 2021, in terms of the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Act,  
is available on the company’s website: www.cesltd.com 
The extract of annual return enclosed in Annexure –II in form MGT-9. 
 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your 
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013:  

(a)  That in the preparation of the annual accounts/financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March 
2021, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures, if any; 

(b) That the accounting policies as mentioned in the financial statements were selected and applied consistently 
and reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that 
period 

(c)  That proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d)  That the annual accounts were prepared on a going concern basis;  

(e)  That proper internal financial controls were in place and that such internal financial controls are adequate and 
were operating effectively; and 

(f)  That proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such 
systems were adequate and operating effectively 

9

http://www.cesltd.com/


                                                                         
 

Annual Report 2020 - 2021 

 

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS -149(6)  
 
The Company has received Certificate of Independence from Independent Director, inter-alia, pursuant to Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013, confirming and certifying that they have complied with all the requirements of 
being an Independent Director of the Company.  

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT (SECTION 186) 

During the financial year Company has not invested or provided loans and guarantee pursuant to section 186 of 
Companies Act 2013. 

 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES (188(1)) 
The Company entered into related party transactions has appropriately disclosed to stock exchanges.  

DISCLOSURES OF TRANSACTIONS OF THE LISTED ENTITY WITH ANY PERSON OR ENTITY BELONGING TO THE 
PROMOTER/PROMOTER GROUP WHICH HOLD(S) 10% OR MORE SHAREHOLDING IN THE LISTED ENTITY: 

S.No Name of the Related 
Party 

Nature of 
Relation 

Nature of 
Transaction 

2020-21 2019-20 

1 CES Information 
Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

Common 
directors 

Services rendered  

Rs. 600,000/- 

 

Rs. 600,000/- 

2 CES Global IT Solutions 
Pvt. Limited. 

Common 
directors 

Services rendered  

Rs. 1,05,80,000/- 

 

Rs. 96,00,000/- 

3 CES Technology Services 
Pvt. Ltd. 

Common 
directors 

Services rendered  

-NIL - 

 

Rs. 17,00,000/- 

 
 
AMOUNT IF ANY, IF IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO RESERVES: 
 
During the end of the financial year the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves. 

 
NO DIVIDENDS DECLARED FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021:  

The Company is at expansion mode; therefore, Board is of Opinion that there is no need to declare dividends. 

 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE  
 
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
stipulated under Section 13 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, to this report.  
 
(a) Conservation of Energy: 

This year we devoted considerable attention on methods and approaches to conserve power. Significant 
steps taken in this regard include the following:- 
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• Turning off monitors during weekends. 
 
• Hibernation of Desktops & notebook computers when not in use. 
 
• Turning off lights in all floors when not working. 
 
• Turning off the Air Conditioners during non-peak hours and on weekends. 
 
(b) (i) Technology Absorption, adaptation and innovation:- 
• As you would appreciate, technology is witnessing rapid change. Since our customers expect us to lead them 

through such change, we proactively & continuously invest in developing technology building blocks and 
solution frameworks which add value to our customers' business. Company uses a multi-pronged strategy for 
developing technology assets and to promote innovation. These technology initiatives are driven by each 
business unit based on the trends they see in their respective markets. These efforts help us in two ways (i) 
gain our customers' trust & confidence; and (ii) attract & retain key talent who see the Company as a more 
exciting place to work in. 

 
        (ii) Research and Development(R &D): 

Your company carries out various research and development initiatives to address different market 
segment. 

 
(c) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo: 
                                  (Rs. In Lacs) 

 
  
AUDITORS 

Statutory / Financial Audit 

The Company had, approved the appointment of M/s. P C N & Associates, (FRN: 016016S), Chartered Accountants, 
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f.  29th September ,2017 in the 32nd Annual 
General Meeting. Being eligible they are continuing as statutory auditors of the Company. 
 
The Statutory Auditors’ Report does not contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark.  
 
The Auditors have not reported any offence involving fraud committed against the Company by the officers or 
employees of the Company under sub section (12) of section 143 to Board. 
 
Secretarial Audit and Annual Secretarial Compliance Report  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Smt. Sharada Putcha Company 
Secretaries in Practice (C.P No.8735) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company and for its material 
subsidiary Company i.e CES Information Technologies Private Limited   . The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report 
is annexed herewith as Annexure- III.    

 

 

Particulars  31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

Foreign Exchange Earnings 11,549.37         11,338.58 

Foreign Exchange Outgo :   

Foreign Travelling                  NIL                66.47 
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Internal Auditors  
Pursuant to provisions of section of 138 of Companies Act 2013 and Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Board of 
Directors appointed M/s P R VARMA & Co Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 021498S) as Internal 
Auditors of the Company  
 
 
EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR 
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN AUDIT REPORT 
 
Pursuant to section 134(3) (f) (i) there are no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by 
the Auditors in Audit report.  
 
 
EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR 
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE PCS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, 100 % Promoter holding to be in dematerialized 
account, it was notice out 35,00,000 equity shares, 16,87,500 equity shares were dematerialized, The Company is in 
the process of dematerialisation of further 18,12, 500 equity shares. The Promoters are Foreign Trusts and it was 
informed by the Company, that Foreign Trusts approached many brokerage firms and none have accepted to open 
the demat account. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY, OCCURRING AFTER 
BALANCE SHEET DATE 
 
There are no such changes  
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the company or any of its subsidiaries. 
 
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS/KMP APPOINTED/RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR 
 
Shri Appa Rao Kancherla Passed away on 27.11.2020. 
 
Mr. Benarji Mallampati resigned as Chief Financial officer (KMP) of the Company effective from 24th November, 
2020. Subsequently, the Board appointed Mr. Srinivasa Raju Kucherlapati as Chief Financial officer (KMP) w.e.f. 5th 
December, 2020. 
 
NAME OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME/CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES 
 
There is no such instance during the financial year. The details of subsidiary companies, associate companies and 
foreign branch are as follows 
 

SI. No Name of the Company Relationship 
i.  CES Information Technologies Private Limited  Subsidiary Company  

ii.  CES USA Inc.  Subsidiary Company  
iii.  CES  Technology Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
iv.  CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
v.  CES Information Systems Private Limited  Associate Company 

vi.  Infra Master Private Limited  Associate Company 
vii.  CES Limited LLC Foreign Branch in United States 

 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS, TRIBUNALS 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
 
During the financial year there is no such instance which has significant influence on the company  
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DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
In order to comply with provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on 
prevention, prohibition and redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment of women at the workplace. All 
women employees permanent, temporary or contractual are covered under the above policy. An Internal Complaint 
Committee (ICC) has been set up in compliance with the said Act. To build awareness in this area, the Company has 
been conducting awareness sessions during induction. During the year under review, no complaints pertaining to 
sexual harassment of women employees were reported. 
 
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY & VIGIL MECHANISM 
 
In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and LODR Regulations, the Company has a vigil mechanism 
to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any, including reporting instances of leak of UPSI or suspected 
leak of UPSI by employees and taking appropriate actions on such reporting. The Audit Committee reviews the 
functioning of the vigil / whistle blower mechanism from time to time. There were no allegations / disclosures / 
concerns received during the year under review in terms of the vigil mechanism established by the Company. 
 
DETAILS OF DEPOSITS ACCEPTED 
 
The Company did not accept any fixed deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 during 
the year. no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of 
the Balance Sheet. 
 
 
DISCLOSURE ABOUT RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD / WTD FROM A COMPANY AND ALSO RECEIVING 
COMMISSION / REMUNERATION FROM IT HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY 
 

A. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
                   (Rs. Lakhs) 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Mohan Kancharla 
Whole time  Directors 

 1 Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income- 
tax Act, 1961  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961  
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

 
                     18 

 
- 
- 

Total                     18 

 

B. Remuneration to other Directors:                                                                                                                     (Rs. Lakhs.)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Director Total Amount 
Duruvasan 

Ramachandra 
 Murali Krishna 

Tummala 
1 Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings  
100,000 105,000 2.05 

2 Commission Nil  Nil  Nil 
3 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil 

Total  2.05 
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD / Manager/WT                                             (Rs. Lakhs)                                                                                                                                                              

S.No. Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel Total 

Mr. Srinivas Raju 
Kucherlapati 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

Mr. Bernaji 
Mallampatti, 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

Mr. Surya 
Prakash M 
Company 
Secretary 

1 Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per 
provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961  

 
6.54 

 

 
14.78 

 
13.88 

 
35.2 

 Total  6.54 14.78 13.88 35.2 
 
Note :  Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati was appointed as CFO on 05.12.2020 and Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Resigned 
on 03.09.2021  
 
BOARD EVALUATION 
 
The Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees and individual 
Directors for the year pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements prescribed 
under the Listing Regulations. The performance of the Board and individual Directors was evaluated by the Board 
after seeking inputs from all the Directors. The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board was based on the 
Guidance Note issued by SEBI on Board Evaluation which included aspects such as Board composition and structure, 
effectiveness of Board processes, contribution in the long term strategic planning, etc. The performance of the 
Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee Members. 
 
 The criteria for performance evaluation of the Committees was based on the Guidance Note issued by SEBI on Board 
Evaluation which included aspects such as structure and composition of committees, effectiveness of committee 
meetings, etc. 
 
In a separate meeting held on February 14, 2020, the Independent Directors evaluated the performance of Non-
Independent Directors and performance of the Board as a whole. They also evaluated the performance of the 
Chairman taking into account the views of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors. The NRC reviewed the 
performance of the Board, its Committees and of the Directors. The same was discussed in the Board Meeting that 
followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and NRC, at which the feedback received from the Directors on 
the performance of the Board and its Committees was also discussed. 
 
 
Policy on Directors’ Appointment, Remuneration & Other details 
 
The Company adopted a policy relating to the remuneration. This Policy covers the remuneration and other terms 
of employment for the Company’s Executive Team. The remuneration policy for members of the Board and for 
management, aims at improving the performance and enhancing the value of the Company by motivating and 
retaining them and to attract the right persons to the right jobs in the Company. The object of this Remuneration 
Policy is to make your Company a desirable workplace for competent employees and thereby secure 
competitiveness, future development and acceptable profitability. In order to achieve this, itis imperative that the 
Company is in a position to offer competitive remuneration in all its operational locations. 
 
Particulars of Contracts / Arrangements with Related Parties 
 
During the financial year 2020-2021, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties as defined 
under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Specifications of definitions Details) Rules, 2014, all of which were in ordinary course of Business and on 
arm’s length basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rules issued 
thereunder and the Listing Regulations. Further, there were no transactions with related parties which qualify as 
material transactions under the Listing Regulations. 
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The details of the related party transactions as per Accounting Standard 18 are set out in Note 36 to the standalone 
financial Statements forming part of this report.  
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The Company enjoyed very cordial and fruitful relations with the employees during the year under review and the 
Management wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation of the efforts put in by the Company’s executives, 
staff and workers for achieving reasonable results under demanding circumstances 
 
 

   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
M/s. CES Limited 

 
 
     

Date : 03/09/2021 Name: Mohan Rao Kancharla  Name : Rama Krishna Sabbineni 

Place : Hyderabad DIN: 00004288 DIN: 01825682 

   Whole- Time Director Director 
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THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
 

(a) INDIAN IT &  ITES (BPM) INDUSTRY  
 
Fitch Ratings-Hong Kong/Singapore-28 April 2021 states a robust digital-transformation order pipeline will 
support Indian IT services companies' stronger revenue growth in the financial year ending March 2022 (FY22), 
says Fitch Ratings. According to Fitch the impact on Indian IT service companies from the recent surge of Covid-
19 cases in India will be limited, as revenue from India contributes only 4%-5% of the total revenue of these 
companies. However, their operations may be affected if the situation continues to worsen, such that more 
employees are unable to work and the delivery of projects is delayed.  
 
Fitch believes demand has increased significantly since last financial year as business customers accelerate 
efforts to offer enhanced online services and online working platforms to remain competitive and relevant in a 
business environment affected by the pandemic. IT services spending will rise by 9% in 2021, after a 2% decline 
in 2020, according to research firm Gartner. Fitch expect Indian IT companies to expand faster than the industry 
average, as they have significant cost advantages compared with peers in the developed countries due to lower 
labour costs in India.  
 
According to Fitch companies that focus on digital transformation to perform better than those in legacy IT 
businesses such as business process outsourcing.  
 
On profitability, Fitch forecast EBIT margins in FY22 to be lower than FY21, but should not be weaker than pre-
pandemic levels. FY21 EBIT margins of top-tier Indian IT companies were around 2pp higher than FY20, as there 
were savings from travel and office-related expenses, in addition to salary freezes due to the pandemic. A higher 
offshoring trend and lower attrition rates also supported profitability. 
 
 Fitch  expect some of the savings to reverse, as travel resumes and offices open gradually in FY22-FY23. Wages 
should start rising again on robust business performance and a stronger job market.  Fitch also believe 
competition and supply chain pressures will also prevent EBIT margins from staying at the peak level in FY21. 
Even so, the offshoring trend is less likely to reverse, as remote working has proved to be successful for most 
customers. 
 
 

IMPACT OF COVID -19 ON IT INDUSTRY  
 

According to Nasscom, on average, industry-wide revenue decreased 6 percent q-o-q in Q2 FY20 as project 
execution was impacted by lockdowns and demand dropped amid market disruption. Sectors such as aviation 
and hospitality have undergone significant downturns and reduced their IT spending dramatically. 
 
The report stated, “The impact of the coronavirus pandemic is likely to be only moderate and “short term", as 
customers focus on transforming their businesses digitally, moving services and work platforms online, and 
minimise spending on legacy services". 
 
It is expected that the industry will take advantage of its low-cost activities and retain its strong presence in 
the global IT market. As it primarily serves US and Europe-based customers, it will continue to remain export-
driven. 
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According to the study, companies are likely to step up their efforts to keep their companies alive by providing 
cloud-based online services and online job platforms. Research firm Gartner has projected that revenue from 
the Indian IT services market will rise by a 10 percent CAGR and hit $350 billion in 2025.Fitch assumes that 
digital organizations, such as automation tools and cloud-based service delivery, are expected to perform 
better than those with a reliance on IT services. 
 
 
 
For the IT services industry, revolutionary innovations such as big data analytics, cloud computing, and machine 
learning will become new growth drivers. "It believe that Indian IT services companies will benefit by helping 
their clients achieve automation, implementing cloud services, moving online products and processes, and 
enhancing digital channel customer experiences," the report said. Fitch assumes that it would not impact sales 
growth, despite over 90% of the employees of most IT companies working from home (WFH), as most 
businesses have recorded a smooth transition to WFH. 
 
In the longer term, effective WFH initiatives can suggest greater offshoring, as they provide clear evidence that 
projects can be delivered remotely.' Fitch assume that the billing rates are 3-4 times higher for onsite work 
than for offshore work. As a result, a higher percentage of offshore projects may affect the rate of revenue 
growth of the industry,” the report said. 
 
In the longer term, effective WFH initiatives can suggest greater offshoring, as they provide clear evidence that 
projects can be delivered remotely.'  Fitch also assume that the billing rates are 3-4 times higher for onsite 
work than for offshore work. As a result, a higher percentage of offshore projects may affect the rate of 
revenue growth of the industry,” the report said. 

 
COMPANY OVERVIEW 
 
A leading name in the Business Process Management (BPM) and IT Services space in India, CES Ltd. (CES) specializes 
in providing customer-oriented solutions in Financial Services, Healthcare and e-Commerce domains. Its strengths 
lie in building long-term customer relationships through alignment with customer’s business goals, and offering 
world class, flexible and cost effective solutions. The Company is headquartered in Hyderabad, with presence across 
the globe through its state-of-the-art delivery centers and offices. Within India, the delivery centers are located in 
the IT hubs of Hyderabad, Chennai and Visakhapatnam. It also has near-shore presence through facilities in Europe, 
North America and the Middle East. IT-enabled Services or BPM solutions is the larger segment from a revenue 
standpoint, with majority of the services exported to United States. The Company has mastered the onsite, offsite 
and offshore delivery models, and can tailor its solutions as per customers’ needs, and deliver to their satisfaction 
leveraging its proven, quality processes and skilled manpower. It has an established track record of delivering faster 
ROI for its customers in specific niches within various industries, such as: 
 
• Asset Management space within the Financial Services industry 
• EHR/EMR offerings and Consulting services to the Healthcare 
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
India is the topmost offshoring destination for IT companies across the world. Having proven its capabilities in 
delivering both on-shore and off-shore services to global clients, emerging technologies now offer an entire new 
gamut of opportunities for top IT firms in India. Export revenue of the industry is expected to grow 7-9 per cent year-
on-year to US$ 145-150 billion in FY20. The industry is expected to grow to US$ 350 billion by 2025 and BPM is 
expected to account for US$ 50-55 billion out of the total revenue. 
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OPPORTUNITIES 
 
The constant focus on process improvement by automation and continuous benchmarking of delivery to improve 
focus, have resulted in customer satisfaction every time. Our customers stand testimony to our track record of 
providing outstanding customer experience and maximizing their Return on Investment. Building Lasting 
Relationships has always been our culture and that focus enables us to deliver enhanced business value, a culture 
that inspires our actions and is a part of our DNA.  

We also aim to offer our services in the domestic market by positioning our services to suit the domestic business 
with its unique Services. 

THREATS 

CES Limited is in an industry where attrition is one of the major concern areas .The Company in the international 
business faces tough challenges in getting employable manpower from the available manpower pool. CES Limited 
has been investing a lot of resources for training candidates on the basic skills that are required to make them 
employable. The  attrition  rate  in  the  Domestic  business  is  also on  similar  lines.  CES   has  extended  its  
learning  in the  International  segment  to  Domestic  market  and necessary processes are in place to ensure 
that right candidates  are being hired, trained and retained. 

 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

CONSOLIDATED  

The year-end consolidated income from operations is Rs. 31,346.57 lakhs and Net profit/ PAT is Rs. 2,565.36 lakhs. 

         STANDALONE  

   The year-end standalone income from operations is Rs. 12,684.48 Lakhs and Net Profit/ PAT is Rs. 288.48 Lakhs. 

(b) Segment–wise.  
 
SEGMENT WISE RESULTS (STANDALONE): 
 
BUSINESS SEGMENT: 
                                                 (Rs. In Lacs) 

 

PARTICULARS 

2020-21 2019-2020 

IT SERVICES IT ENABLED SERVICES IT SERVICES IT ENABLED SERVICES 

Net Revenue 4365.71 8318.77 2,241.35 9,097.23 

Profit Before Taxes  238.77 454.95   221.49   885.98 

Provision for Taxes  139.40 265.84    32.21   128.87 

Profit After Taxes 99.36 189.12  189.28   757.11 
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GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT: 
                                                                                                                                                                    

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20 

USA DOMESTIC USA DOMESTIC 

Net Revenue 12,642.48 41.96           11,338.58 0.00 

Profit Before Taxes             691.43 2.29             1,107.47 0.00 

Provision for Taxes   403.81 1.34   161.09 0.00 

Profit After Taxes   287.52 0.96   946.38 0.00 

 
 
SEGMENT WISE RESULTS (CONSOLIDATED): 
 
BUSINESS SEGMENT: 
                                           (Rs. In Lacs) 

 

PARTICULARS 

2020-21 2019-20 

IT SERVICES IT ENABLED 
SERVICES 

IT SERVICES IT ENABLED SERVICES 

Net Revenue 8213.61 23,132.86 5,714.21 22,113.12 

Profit Before 
Taxes 

  885.70 2494.50    521.85 2019.49 

Provision for 
Taxes 

    213.51 601.33     110.93 429.28 

Profit After 
Taxes 

672.19 1893.17 410.92 1590.20 

 
 
GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT: 
           

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20 

USA DOMESTIC USA DOMESTIC 

Net Revenue 31,304.62 41.96 27,755.76  71.56 

Profit Before Taxes  3375.68 4.52   2,534.8  6.54 

Provision for Taxes    813.75 1.09      538.83 1.39 

Profit After Taxes 2561.93 3.43   1,995.98   5.15 
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(c) Risks and concerns.  
 

BUSINESS RISKS. 

The International business is affected adversely by Covid -19  and we are actively monitoring the business 
trends and accordingly management is acting as per situations of industry . The offshore servicing business 
which yields exports revenue has not grown and it continues to have a lower Capacity Utilization. We have 
teams in US as well as consultants will keep putting efforts to grow this business. 

The Domestic business is improving gradually and pricing in the market has been increasing gradually. 
We now have good capacity utilization in this business at rates which are much higher than what we were 
getting a few years back. The plan is to keep looking for strategic contracts where we can negotiate 
higher rates and make this business more profitable. 

 
INDIAN COMPLIANCE AND TAXATION RISK 

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India. In particular we will be affected by the taxes and 
laws levied by authorities such as a) Income Tax b) GST etc. We are taking adequate efforts to comply with the 
entire statutory requirement on an ongoing basis and the same is subject to Internal Audit on a quarterly basis. 
We also take the help of external consultants to handle specific issues as and when it arises. 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Security Exchange Board of India has issue various circulars, Notification and 
amendments during the financial year 2020-21. Our Company has taken necessary steps to ensure 
Compliance of all the above. 

 
EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION 

Movements in exchange rates continue to be a threat. There has been volatility in the exchange rate between 
INR and USD in the recent years and these currencies may continue to fluctuate significantly in future as 
well. While the rupee was range bound between INR 73- 75 against the USD for most part of the year, 
there was a sudden movement of the rupee towards the last fortnight of the financial year where in the rupee 
appreciated upto 77 INR. Also the increase in share of domestic revenue will mitigate this risk to an extent. 
Our results of operation will be affected if the rupee- dollar rates continues to behave in a volatile manner 
in future or rupee appreciates significantly against dollar and other currencies.  

 

GEOGRAPHICAL CONCENTRATION OF CLIENTS 

Our Company has a global footprint and the revenues are dependent on clients located predominantly in US. 
As a strategy we continue to focus on increasing the share of our Revenues from US as the margins are better 
compared to Domestic business. As a result the Company is exposed to various risks typically associated with 
doing business in various countries, many of which are beyond the control of the management. 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE RISKS 

The Company has invested substantially in the state of the art infrastructure and equipment in its centers to 
provide a world-class service to its customers. Service to our clients also depends on the uninterrupted 
functioning of these equipment, power and stability of telecom network. Any obsolescence in the infrastructure 
and equipment leading to incompatibility with client’s systems or any disruption in the essential services may 
affect the business of the company. Adequate backups and redundancy measures are in place for uninterrupted 
functioning of IT and telecom equipment. AMC of all equipment is being monitored for timely renewals wherever 
needed. Insurance for fixed assets and all office locations is in force and is monitored for timely renewals and 
adequacy of risks covered under Office package policy. 
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HUMAN RESOURCES RISK 

ITES (BPM) industry is a labour intensive industry and the Company’s success depends on its ability to retain 
key employees. Historically employee attrition has been a common feature in this Industry and but our 
Company has a low level of attrition compare to industry. There have been cases of companies losing KPO 
orders for not being able to demonstrate a competent team that can manage a large workforce. Increasing 
level of attrition further complicates the problem.  

There is a gap between the supply and demand of work force. Further, the available man power is not 
immediately employable in terms of the skill sets required for the industry. Thus the shortage of supply in 
quality manpower both at the managerial level and at the agent’s level may significantly affect the 
functioning of the Company. 

 
a) Internal control systems and their adequacy: 
 
CES Limited (CES) has adequate internal controls and checks in place for its operations across all locations. The 
internal control systems are robustly designed keeping future requirements and needs also in focus. The 
management systems being followed at CES comply with international standards. 
Compliance and Certification Achievements in the Year 2020: 2021 
 
Payment Card Industry – Data Security Standards (PCI-DSS) Certification:  
CES Has completed its certification in the Payment Card Industry – Data Security Standards for Payment Cards for 
Hyderabad and Chennai Locations. This certification shall ensure globally that “Data Security” is given the highest 
priority with best practices being implemented and maintained at technical as well as operational level components 
while performing business process activities like Order Processing, Payment Processing, Customer Support services, 
Fraud Verification, etc., for its global clients.  
 
Cyber Security Framework: 
With a focus on securing its Network, Servers, systems and end-users, CES has initiated the implementation of the 
Cyber Security Framework provided by NIST (National Institute of Science and Technology – USA.  
 
The NIST cyber security framework is a powerful tool to organize and improve your cyber security program. It 
provides a set of guidelines and best practices to help organizations build and improve their cyber security posture. 
The framework puts forth a set of recommendations and standards that enable organizations to be better prepared 
in identifying and detecting cyber-attacks and also provides guidelines on how to respond, prevent, and recover 
from cyber incidents. 
 
HIPAA Compliance:  
With software projects being developed for US Healthcare organizations, CES with a focus to comply and align its 
Software Development activities has started implementing the “Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act” 
guidelines. These guidelines provide Data Security Standards set at the highest level for all Hospitals, Insurance 
organizations, Health care providers, etc., across the US while developing any applications or products for them by 
CES here in India at its Offshore Development Centers. 
 
Service Organization Controls: SOC Compliance 
CES has implemented and demonstrated SOC (Service Organization Controls) compliance. An International 
compliance framework that assures its customers that a set of best Security Practices are being followed and 
complied while using the customer-provided Information, Documentation, Data, etc. during the Business Process 
execution from CES offshore locations that support Customer Business.  
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This also helps service organizations like CES Ltd that provide services to customers and other entities, build Trust 
and Confidence in the service(s) performed and controls related to the services through a report by an independent 
Certified Public Accountants from AICPA (American Institute of Certified Public Accountants). 
 
 
ISO 27001: 2013 – International Standard for Information Security:  
CES is a Certified Organization for Information Security and has continuously demonstrated its compliance to 
Confidentiality, Integrity, and Availability of Information and Data at various levels thru its periodic audits performed 
by TUV INDIA PVT LIMITED (an Independent and Internationally Accredited Certification body). 
 
 
ISO 22301: 2000 – International Standard for Business Continuity 
Having esteemed customers added to its business, CES is also certified on ISO 22301: International Standard for 
Business Continuity Management. This shall enable and assure customers that CES is capable of delivering the 
agreed services despite any business disruptions. Having added the new Vishakhapatnam location, CES promises a 
robust Business Continuity Framework for Service Delivery and Software Delivery activities from Hyderabad-
Chennai-Vishakhapatnam locations. The Business Continuity Model of Hyderabad –Chennai – Vishakhapatnam in 
India gives the assurance and flexibility to the customers to meet the expectation on Availability, Integrity, and 
Security of his Business Processes requirements supported by CES. 
Our Corporate Quality team is continuously trained on all International Standards, Frameworks, Industry Specific 
Compliance, and Governance requirements and has good competency in performing audits efficiently and effectively 
across all locations.  
With a focus on Information and Data Security, Customer Delight, and Delivery Assurance, all our operational 
locations are audited frequently to ensure that the People, Processes, and Infrastructure adheres to the best 
practices of safety, security, reliability, and availability for all its customers and interested parties.  
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY 
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREFOR, 
INCLUDING:  
 
 

S. No. Ratios  Significant Changes  
1 Debtors Turnover Ratio Decreased by 1.92 times 

2 Inventory Turnover We are into software industry, therefore we don’t have any 
inventory in our books of account. Hence, these ratios can’t be 
calculated. 

3  Interest Coverage Ratio Interest coverage ratio 1174.339 times (Explanation: It shows the 
strong financial position of the company to pay back its financial 
obligation.) 

4 Current Ratio Increased by 0.05 times 
5 Debt Equity Ratio We don’t have any debt as on 31.03.21. Hence, this ration can’t be 

calculated. 
6 Operating Profit Margin (%) Increased by 1.57% Explanation: Because of strategic policies  

implemented by the management) 

7 Net Profit Margin (%) Decreased by 45% (Explanation: Because of  increase in Operating 
Expenses, Admin Expenses) 
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DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL 
YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF.” 

There has been a marginal increase in Return on Net worth when compared with previous return on Net worth 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  
 
 
1 A BRIEF STATEMENT ON LISTED ENTITY‘S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE.  
 

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages attainment of the highest levels of 
transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations and in all its transactions with its 
stakeholders, including its employees, customers, shareholders, suppliers, partners and alliances, supporting 
agencies, Government, and society at large. 

 
The Management aims to achieve its objective of increasing stakeholders’ value    while consistently observing 
the norms laid down in the Code of   Corporate   Governance.    The Management has institutionalized Corporate 
Governance at all levels within the Company in order to ensure transparency, good practices and a systems-
driven style of functioning. It has also established the WE CARE framework for honoring commitments to, and 
ensuring a positive experience by, our key stakeholders. 

 
 The overall responsibility for guiding Corporate Governance within the Company rests with the Board of 

Directors (‘the Board’), which has put in place appropriate policies, guidelines and processes. The day-to-day 
implementation and monitoring of these policies, guidelines and processes rest with the management of the 
Company, and are in consonance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, and applicable SEBI 
Regulations including SEBI (LODR). Keeping in view the Company’s size, complexity, global operations and 
corporate traditions. 

 
CES Limited has adopted the following main principles and philosophies: 
 
 Constitution of the Board of the Company and Committees of Directors of appropriate composition, Size and 

expertise.  
 

 Complete transparency in the operations of the Company. 
 

 Maintaining prescribed levels of disclosure and complete openness in communication. 
 

 Independent verification and safeguarding integrity of the Company’s financial reporting. 
 

 A sound system of risk management and internal control. 
 

 Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information concerning the Company to its stakeholders. 
 

 A system to ensure compliance with applicable laws of all countries in which the Company operates. 
 

 Maintenance of high standards of safety and health. 
 

 Adherence to good governance practices in spirit and not just in letter 
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2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  
  

(a) Composition and category of Directors  
 
 

(i) Non-Executive Directors:  

(a) Promoter Group Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla 

Mr. Rama Krishna Sabbineni ( Alternate Director for  Mr. Venkat 
Davarapalli) 

Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni 

(b) Independent Mr. Duruvasan R 

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala 

(ii) Executive Director:                         Mr. Mohan Kancharla 

 
Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se;  
 
 Mr. Appa Rao Kancherla who was alternate Director for Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla was passed away on 27.11.2020 
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(b) Director and Directors Attendance at Board Meeting and AGM

Board confirms that Independent Directors are independent and fulfill all the conditions specified In SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Companies Act 2013. 

NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 
Shri Venkat Davaraparalli has 88,38,200 equity shares held in promoter category. 

Name of the 
Director 

Number 
of 

meetings 
held 

Number 
of Board 
Meetings 
Attended 

Whether 
attended 
last AGM 

Number of 
Memberships 

of other 
Boards as on 
31st March, 

2021 

Number of 
Memberships 
of other Board 
Committees* 

Number of 
Chairmanships in 

other Board  
Committees* 

No of directorship in 
other listed company 

Mr. sai Krishna 
Kancharla 
(Mr.Appa Rao 
Kancherla is 
Alternate 
Director)  

6 2 N 1 - - 

- 

Mr.Mohan 
Kancharla 

6 6 Y 7 - - 
- 

Mr.Duruvasan 
Ramachandra 

6 6 Y 3 - - 1 

Mrs. Aruna 
Krishna 
Sabbineni 

6 1 NA 3 - - 
- 

Mr. Murali 
Krishna 
Tummala 

6 6 Y 4 - - 
- 

Mr. Venkat 
Davapalli (Mr. 
Rama Krishna 
Sabbineni is 
alternate 
Director) 

6 1 y 3 

- 

Note: Mr. Appa Rao Kancharla Passed away on 27.11.2020. 
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Enable 
services) 

Market 
Strategy 

experience matters nt and 
sustainabili
ty 

s 

TUMMALA 
MURALIRISHNA 

      

DURUVASAN 
RAMACHANDRA 

  

MOHANA  RAO 
KANCHARLA 

        

VENKATESHWAR
A RAO 
DAVARAPALLI  

     

RAMA  KRISHNA 
SABBINENI  

     

ARUNA  
KRISHNA 
SABBINENI 

   

SAI KRISHNA 
KANCHARLA 

     

APPA RAO 
KANCHERLA 

     

Note: 
1. Mr. Appa Rao Kancherla who was alternate Director for Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla Passed away on

27.11.2020.
2. Mr. Rama Krishna Sabbineni is Alternate Director for Venkateswara Davarpalli Rao.

3 AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Terms of reference: 

Date of the  Board Meeting Board s  Strength No. of Directors present/ required to 
Present 

29.06.2020 6 4 

12.08.2020 6 4 

04.09.2020 6 3 

 13.11.2020 6 3 

05.12.2020 6 3 

13.02.2021 6 4 

Board of 
Directors 

Industry 
expertise 
(IT & 

Sales, 
Marketing 
and 

Executive 
leadership 
and Board 

Strategy & 
Risk 
Management 

Corporate 
Governan
ce 

Expertise 
in 
financial 

Health, 
safety, 
environme

M&A/ 
Capital 
Market
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The terms of reference of Audit Committee encompass the requirements of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR (Regulations) 2015. 

The terms of reference inter-alia includes: 

• Oversee the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that
the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

• Recommending to the Board, the appointment and removal of external auditor and fixation of audit fees and
also approval of payment for any other services.

• Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board focusing
primarilyon:

• Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

• Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.

• Significant adjustments arising out of audit.

• The going concern assumption.

• Compliance with accounting standards.

• Compliance with stock exchange and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

• Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval.

• Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.

• Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

• Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board.

• Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

• To Review in Company’s financial and risk management policies.

• To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders.
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Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala(1889806) Chairman 

Mr. Duruvasan R(00223052) Member 

Mr. Rama Krishna Sabbineni (00052308) Member 

#The Audit Committee consists of two Independent Directors as members. 

Meetings and Attendance: 

Five Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year ended 31st March, 2021. The maximum time gap between 
any of the two meetings was not more than four months. 

Audit Committee Meetings held during the year 2020-21 and attendance details: 

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 

29.06.2020 3 3 

13.08.2020 3 3 

13.11.2020 3 3 

05.12.2020 3 3 

13.02.2020 3 3 

#Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee. 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company were invited to join the Audit Committee in the meetings for discussing the 
financial results, financial statements and the Annual/Audited Accounts before placing it to the Board of Directors.  

4 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee encompass the requirements of Section 178 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR (Regulations) 2015. 

The key role of this Committee is as follows: 

• Provide oversight on Strategic Human Capital issues.
• For the position of Whole -Time Director and other Directors and their engagement terms to the Board.
• Evaluate and approve for appointment candidates recommended by Whole -Time Director for key senior

positions.
• Review the Succession Plan for Critical Positions and suggest actions.

Composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2021: 

Name Designation 
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• Have the responsibility for setting the remuneration for the Whole Time Directors.  Review and take into notice 
remuneration for the direct reports of the Whole -Time Director. Remuneration in this context will include 
salary, and performance based variable component and any compensation payments, such as retiring benefits 
or stock options. 
 

Mandate, Role and Responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

As specified under the Companies Act 2013, Rules under the Companies Act 2013, Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR 
(Regulations) 2015 and regulatory requirements that may come into force from time to time; and as may be 
mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

 
        Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2021:  

 

Name Designation 

Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052) Chairman 

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala (1889806) Member 

Mr. Appa Rao  Kancharla (02532842) Member 

 
 

Meetings and Attendance 
 

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 

04.09.2020 3 3 

 

 

 

 

 

2. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:  
   
i. Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors. alternatively, this may be disseminated on the listed 

entity‘s website and reference drawn thereto in the annual report;  
 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration (N&R) Committee has adopted a Charter which, inter alia, deals with the 
manner of selection of Board of Directors. The said criteria are accordingly derived from the adopted Charter. 

 
The Non-Executive Independent Directors receive remuneration by way of sitting fees, reimbursement of 
expenses for participation in the Board / Committee meetings and commission as detailed hereunder: 

 
• A Non-Executive Independent Director receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or Committee of the 

Board attended by him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits 
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prescribed under the Companies Act,2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014; 

• A Non-Executive Director may also receive commission on an annual basis, of such sum as may be approved by 
the Board on the recommendation of the N&R Committee; 

• In determining the quantum of commission payable to the Directors, the N&R Committee shall make its 
recommendation after taking into consideration the overall performance of the Company and the onerous 
responsibilities required to be shouldered by the Director. The total commission payable to the Directors shall 
not exceed 1% of the net profit of the Company in any case. 

 
 
ii. Disclosures with respect to remuneration: in addition to disclosures required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

the following disclosures shall be made: 
   

FOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR  

The total remuneration pursuant to shareholders approval consists of: 

A fixed component – consisting of salary and perquisites 
                                                                                                                                                        (Rs. in Lakhs) 

 
Particulars Whole time Director 

Salaries 18 

Commission - 

Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund                              - 

Benefits - 

Total 18 

 

 

 

 

 
6.  STAKEHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:  

 
S. No.  Particulars   Details  

1  Name of the Non-Executive Director heading  the Committee Shri Tummala Murali Krishna 

2 Name and Designation of Compliance officer Surya Prakash Mungelkar ( Resigned 

on 03.09.2021 

3 Number of shareholders‘ complaints received so far Nil  

4  Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders NA 

5  Number of pending complaints.  Nil  
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7.    GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:  

(a) Location and time, where last three annual general meetings held;  
 

Financial Year Location of AGM 
 

Date & Time of AGM 
 

2019-20 
Seventh Floor Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, 
Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 

30th December,2020 at 4 :00 PM 

2018-19 
Seventh Floor Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, 
Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 

30th September,2019 at 4 :00 PM 

2017-18 
Seventh Floor Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, 
Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 

28th September,2018 at 4 :00 PM 

  
(b) Whether any special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings;  
 

Financial Year Special resolutions Passed at Previous AGM 
2019-20 

30.12.2020 
1. To re-appoint Mr. Tummala Murali Krishna (01889806) as independent director 
 

2018-19 
30.09.2019 

 1.  To Appoint Shri Mohan Rao Kancharla (00004288) as Whole- Time Director of the                  
Company. 
2. To Re- Appoint Shri Duruvasan R  ( 00223052) as Independent Director . 

2017-18 
28.09.2018 

 1.  Alteration in the clause no. 3 of the Articles of Association. 
2. To review, alter, modify the remuneration including salary, allowances, perquisites, etc., 
of Shri Mohana Rao Kancharla (00004288), Whole Time Director of the company. 

 
 
 
 
 
  
(c) whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballot – details of voting pattern;  

 
No Such Resolution passed through postal Ballot.  
  

(d) Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise;  
 
Not Applicable  
  

(e) whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot;  
 
Not Applicable   

(f) Procedure for postal ballot.  
 
Not Applicable  

8.    MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
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(g) Financial Results tentative  dates for year 2021-2022  
 
13.08.2021, 12.11.2021, 14.02.2022 and 29.05.2022 
 

(h) Newspapers wherein results normally published;  
 
The quarterly unaudited results and annual audited results are published in Financial Express and in the local 
newspaper Nava Telangana and are displayed on the website of the Company.  
 
Website, where displayed; 

The Company Updates it’s the entire official, Business and Investor related information on   www.cesltd.com    
 

(i) Whether it also displays official news releases;  
 
It also displays official information on cesltd.com  
 

(j) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts.  
 
The Company has not made any Investor related presentation in the 2020-21, but it has plans to make it in the 
2021-2022.  
 

9.    GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:  

 
(k) Annual general meeting - Date, Time and Venue;  

 
Annual general meeting to be held on 30.09.2021 at 4: 00 pm at Registered office of the Company at 7th Floor, 
Tower-A., Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 500032 (Through audio Visual means). 
 

(l) Financial year;  
 
2020-2021  

(m) The Name and Address of each stock exchange(s)at which the listed entity's securities are listed and a 
confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock exchange(s);  
 
The Company is listed on two Stock Exchanges: 

 
1. Bombay Stock Exchange 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001. 
 

2. Ahmedabad Stock Exchange   
Kamadhenu Complex, Opp. Sahajanand College, Panjarapole, Ahmedabad-380015. 

 
We hereby do confirm that we had paid the Annual Listing fees for Bombay Stock Exchange. 

(n) Stock code; 
Stock code for Bombay Stock Exchange: 512341 

        Stock Code for Ahmedabad Stock Exchange: 52380 
 
 
 
(o) Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year;  
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S. No Month 2019-2020  High Low 

1 April  8.18 8.18 

2 May  8.18 8.18 

3 June  8.18 8.18 

4 July  8.18 8.18 

5 August 8.18 8.18 

6 September 8.18 8.18 

7 October  8.18 8.18 

8 November 8.18 8.18 

9 December 8.18 8.18 

10 January  8.18 8.18 

11 February  8.18 8.18 

12 March  8.18 8.18 

 
 
(p) Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index etc; 

 
Shareholders are optimist about the future of the Company and therefore they retain shares with them.  

 
 Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents;  

 
Aarthi Consultants Private Limited  

       1-2-285, Domalguda,  
       Hyderabad- 500029 
 ISIN for the Equity Shares:  INE396F01013 

(q) Share transfer system; These are taken care by RTA of the Company 
 

 
 

(r) Distribution of shareholding;  
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2021: 
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(s) Demat and Physical Shares;  
 

SL.NO.  PARTICULARS NO OF SHARES % OF TOTAL ISSUED CAPITAL 

1 Issued Capital  36400000 100  

2 Listed Capital  36400000 100  

3 Held in Dematerialized  form in CDSL  7446460 20.46 

4 Held in Dematerialized  form in NDSL 23065952 63.37 

5 Physical  5887588 16.17 

6 Total no. of Shares 36400000 100 
      
(t) Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or any convertible 

instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity; 
 
The Company do not have any such Securities. 
 

(u) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities;  
 

The Company has entered into Hedging Contract with IndusInd bank and ICICI Bank for Foreign Exchange risk. 
 

  

SL 
NO CATEGORY HOLDERS 

HOLDERS 
PERCENTAGE SHARES AMOUNT 

AMOUNT 
PERCENTAGE 

1      1      -      5000             2 7.41 280 2800 0 

2  50001    -    100000               1 3.7 8400 84000 0.02 

3 100001 & Above                      24 88.89 36391320 363913200 99.98 

  Total: 27 100 36400000 364000000 100 
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(v) Office Locations  
 
INDIA  
 
HYDERABAD  
Registered Office                                                                                     
 
7th Floor, Tower-A Ramky   
 Selenium, Nanakramguda 
Gachibowli,    
Hyderabad-500081. 
Tel No. (91) 40- 42421122                  
Fax:       (91) 40- 40102456                  
 
 
CHENNAI  
 
151, Village Road,  Sipcot 8 A, 14 4th   SSPDL Alpha City 
Nungambakkam,   Main Road Sipcot IT park  First Floor Beta Block No.25, 
Chennai-600034   Siruseri, Chennai- 60310  Rajiv Gandhi Salai, Navalur, 
Tel No. (91)   44- 42326666 Tel No. (91) 44 45114302    Chennai- 603103 
Fax:      (91) 44- 52146551  Fax:      (91   44 45114305      
                                
 
 
USA  
 
DETROIT    CHICAGO      DALLAS 
 
100 W. Kirby St, Suite # 105  235 Remington Blvd Suite # H    5550 Granite Parkway, 
Detroit, MI 48202.   Bolingbrook, IL 60440   Suite # 120, Plano 
Tel No. (313) 887 0832   Tel No. (630) 2968939  TX  75024 
Fax        (313) 887 9452   Fax:      (630) 296 8940    Tel No. (214) 677 9234 
          (214) 677 9300 
 
CANADA    UAE                                                                                                                                                                                   
             
WINDSOR    DUBAI     
                                                                                 
2679 Howard Avenue   SAB Tech Building                   
Suite # 524    First Floor 318th Road, AL Quoz 3                                                                                     
Windsor, ON NBX 3x2   Dubai, UAE                                                                         
Tel No. (416) 362 6500   Tel: (971) 4347 5380                                                             
Fax:      (416) 362 4855   Fax: (971) 4347 5379             
                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                           
VISHAKHAPATNAM (NEW CENTER)  
            
Plot No. 8, ITES & ITES SEZ, 
Rishikonda Hill No.2 
Mahuravada, Vishakhapatnam          
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Geographical Locations 
                              

 
 
 
10.  OTHER DISCLOSURES: 
 
(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the 

interests of listed entity at large;  
 
 No Such instance 
  
(b) Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock 

exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last 
three years;  

 
 No Such Penalty was imposed on Company  
  
(c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no personnel has been 

denied access to the audit committee; 
  
  In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI LODR (Regulations) 2015, the Company has a 

vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.  The Audit Committee reviews the 
functioning of the vigil/whistle blower mechanism from time to time. There were no 
allegations/disclosures/concerns received during the year under review in terms of the vigil mechanism 
established by the Company. 

 

(d) web link for  material subsidiary 

                https://www.cesltd.com/Corporate-Governance/Policy-for-Determining-material-Subsidiary.pdf 
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(e) Web link for related party transactions 
              https://www.cesltd.com/Corporate-Governance/policy-on-related-party-transaction.pdf 
             
(f) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: NA  

 
(g) During the year the company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or QIP as specified 

under Regulation 32 (7A) of listing Regulations. 
 

(h) Certificate under Schedule V(C)(10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 as per 
Annexure-IV 
 

(I) Details of fees paid by the company and its subsidiaries, on consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and  
                to all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part is as under: 
 
                

Type of Service  CES Limited 

2020-2021 2019-2020 

Audit Fee 2,00,000/- 2,00,000/- 

Tax Audit Fee 1,00,000/- 1,00,000/- 

Others  - - 

Total  3,00,000/- 3,00,000/- 

 
 

(J Discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II have been adopted  

 
(i). The Board  
 

The Company has Non-Executive Chairman and all the expenses incurred by Chairman are borne by the Company. 

 
(ii). Shareholder Rights  
The company discloses all event based disclosures to its shareholder from time to time, therefore there is no 
requirement for separate summary of the significant events in last six-months 

 
(iii). Modified opinion(s) in audit report  
There is no modification of opinion by the auditors 

 
(iv). Separate posts of chairperson and chief executive officer  
The company has only chairman and no chief executive officer 
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(v). Reporting of internal auditor  
The internal auditor reports directly to the audit committee 

 

(k) Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of above, with reasons thereof shall be 
disclosed. 

There is no such instance  

(L) The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and 
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 is done and accordingly annual corporate governance 2020-
2021 ,submitted to stock exchange. 

(M) Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) above, with reasons 
thereof shall be disclosed  

There is no such instance  
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WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 
2015 
 

DECLARATION SIGNED BY THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR STATING THAT THE MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL HAVE AFFIRMED COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT. 

 
 
The Board of Directors 
CES Limited 
 
I, Mohana Rao Kancharla, and   Srinivas  Raju Kucherlapati, Chief Financial Officer, to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, certify that: 
 
  
1)  We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 and that 

to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 
 
b)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
2)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or which violate the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
3)  We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have: 
 
a) Evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting; 
 
b)  Disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, 

if any, of which we are aware; and 
 
c) The steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies 
 
4) We have indicated to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors: 
 
a) Significant changes that have occurred in the internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
b) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been disclosed in 

the notes to the financial statements; and 
c) Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which we are aware and the involvement therein of the management or 

an Employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting; 
d) All deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of internal controls, which could adversely affect the 

Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have identified for the 
Company’s Auditors, any material weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting including any 
corrective actions with regard to deficiencies. 
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
 
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM EITHER THE AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE SHALL BE ANNEXED WITH THE DIRECTORS‟ REPORT.  
 
AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF CES LIMITED 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by CES Limited (“the Company”), for the 
year ended March 31, 2021, as per Regulation 15(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 for the period April 1st, 2020 to March 31st, 2021. 
  
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination 
was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the 
representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above- mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing Regulation, as 
applicable. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
(Firm Regn No:016016S) 
M/s P C N & Associates. 
Plot No.12 N Heights Software layout unit, 
Cyderabad, Hyderabad - 500 081. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



                                                                         
 

Annual Report 2020 - 2021 

 
Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account  
 
 
The listed entity shall disclose the following details in its Annual Report, as long as there are shares in the demat 
suspense account or unclaimed suspense account, as applicable:  
 
(a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the beginning 

of the year; 
Nil   
  

(b) Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from suspense account during the 
year;  

 Nil  
  
(c) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during the year;  

Nil  
  

(d) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the end of the 
year;  
Nil 
  

(e) That the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the 
shares.  
Nil  

 
A certificate from the company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the Company have 
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board / Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority has been enclosed separately to this report. 
 
Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013:  
a. number of complaints filed during the financial year : Nil  
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : NA  
c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil 
 
COMPLIANCE REPORT ON DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER REGULATION 27(1) OF THE LISTING 
REGULATIONS 
 
i. The Board:  
Since the Chairperson is an Executive Chairman, the maintenance of Office to the Non-executive Chairperson at the 
Company’s expense is not applicable.  
ii. Shareholders’ rights: All the quarterly financial results are submitted to the Bombay stock exchange and are 
simultaneously placed on the website of the Company at: www.cesltd.com  apart from publishing the same in the 
newspapers.  
iii. Modified opinion(s) in audit report: There are no modified opinion(s) in the Audit Reports.  
iv. Separate posts of Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer: The Company does not have separate persons to the 
post of chairperson and Chief Executive Officer.  
v. Reporting of internal auditor: The Internal auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee directly 
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
 

1. PROGRAMMES & PROJECTS 

 
 
 
 
CES Limited presenting Rs. 1,00,000/- cheque to the Terminally Ill Patient Care 
Healthcare 
Focused on improving healthcare scenario, we support the Saathi Foundation, an NGO fighting against HIV. The NGO 
works closely with pregnant HIV mothers to ensure the child remains protected. Saathi, an NGO fighting against HIV 
to prevent spread of disease from mother to child during Pregnancy. 
 
 
2.   Composition of CSR Committee  
 

Name   Designation / Category  

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala ( 01889806) Chairman ( Independent Director ) 

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni (01825682) Member ( Non- Executive Director) 

Mr. Mohan Kancharla (00004288) Executive Director 
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3.  Average Profit before Tax for last 3 Financial Years. 
               

Financial Years Year 

2018-19 Rs.   8,29,35,702 

2019-20 Rs    11,07,47,704    

2020-21 Rs    6,93,72,485    

Average of previous three years Rs.   8,76,85,297 

   
      
4. CSR Expenditure: Rs.17,69,575/-  
 
5.  Details of CSR Spend during the financial year 2020-2021  
      During the financial year 2020-2021 CES Limited transferred 100 % i.e. Rs.17,69,575/- to CES Foundation. 
   
6 Amount if any not spent: Nil  
 
INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 
(2) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer, Chief 

Financial Officer and Company Secretary of the Company in the financial year 2020-2021. 
The Information has been mailed to all the members of the Company, if any of the Stake holders require may 
send mail on Companies official ID: info@cesltd.com. 

 

(3) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21 

 12 % 

 
(4) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company  

The Permanent employees on rolls of the Company were 703 as on 31st March 2021 
 
(5) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel 

in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration. 

        
(6) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but 

receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year. 
There are 72 employees as on 31st March, 2021 who are receiving higher salary than Director. 

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the 
remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other employees of the Company is as per 
the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
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Pattern of Shareholding as on 31st March 2021 
 

Category 
Number of 

Shareholders 
No. of Shares % of  Share-holding 

Promoters  12  27242012  74. 84  

       

Public :       

Institutional Investors:       

     Mutual Funds & UTI, Banks, Financial 
Institutions & Others 

- 

- 

 - 

- 

 - 

- 

 

 

 

 

       

Bodies Corporate -  -  -  

Indian Public 15  9157988  25.16  

Foreign Nationals/NRIs/ OCBs -  -  -  

Clearing Members -  -  -  

FIIs -  -  -  

GRAND TOTAL 27  36400000  100.00  

 

 
 

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management 
personnel of the Company. The code of conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. It is further 
confirmed that all Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the 
Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 as envisaged in SEBI LODR 
(Regulations) 2015 with stock exchanges. 
 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad         Whole Time Director 
Date:  03.09.2021                                                                                                                               September 3rd   2021 
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FORM AOC.1 (Annexure -I) 
 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries                  (Rs. In Lacs) 

 
 

  

S.No. Particulars Name of the Subsidiary 

CES USA Inc. CES Information 
Technologies Pvt. 

Ltd. 

CES  Technology 
Services Private 

Limited 

CES Global IT 
Solutions Private 

Limited 

1 Reporting period for the 
subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding 
company’s reporting 
period 

 

Not Applicable, as the reporting period is same for all the subsidiaries. 

2 Reporting currency and 
Exchange rate as on the 
last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries 

 

USD 

(1USD=75.3859) 

 

INR 

 

INR 

 

INR 

3 Share capital  345.90 1.00 1.00 1.00 

4 Reserves & surplus 2,536.48 1382.84 200.86 867.77 

5 Total assets 8,360.13 2446.19 201.93 1329.07 

6 Total Liabilities 8,360.13 2446.19 201.93 1329.07 

7 Investments - - - - 

8 Turnover 18,161.15 2515.35 17.55 2315.72 

9 Profit before taxation 1626.31 695.52 6.55 358.08 

10 Provision for taxation 160.17 175.54 2.72 71.16 

11 Profit after taxation 1466.13 519.98 3.83 286.92 

12 Proposed Dividend - - -  

13 % of shareholding 100% 70% 100% 100% 

45



                                                                         
 

Annual Report 2020 - 2021 

 
FORM NO. MGT.9 (Annexure-II) 
 

(EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN) 
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 [Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 
(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

CIN L55100TG1985PLC045963 

Registration Date 10.04.1985 

Name of the Company CES Limited  

Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company 

Address of the Registered Office Seventh Floor, Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, 

Hyderabad- 500081.  

Whether Listed Company Yes 

Name, address and contact details of Registrar & 

Transfer Agent (RTA), if any. 

Aarthi Consultants Pvt. Ltd, 1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad - 500029, 

Ph: 040 – 27634445 & Fax No: 040 – 27632184. 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated :- 

Sl. No. Name and Description of main 
products/services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

% to total turnover of the Company 

1 IT Enabled Services- BPO/KPO  63999 100% 

 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

S. No. Name and Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary 
/ Associate 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 CES Information Technologies 
Private Limited  

U72200TG2006PTC049332 Subsidiary Company  70 % 2(87) 

2 CES USA Inc.  NA Subsidiary Company  100% 2(87) 
3 CES  Technology Services Private 

Limited 
U72200TG2010PTC067406 Subsidiary Company 100%  2(87) 

4 CES Global IT Solutions Private 
Limited 

U72200TG2014PTC095431 Subsidiary Company   100 % 2(87) 

5. CES Information Systems Private 
Limited  

U72200TG2001PTC037992 Associate Company NA 2(6) 

6. Infra Master Private Limited  U70102TG2007PTC052277 Associate Company NA 2(6) 
 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)  
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I) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING 

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 
during 

the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian          
a)Individual/HUF 2859612 - 2859612 7.86 2859612 - 2859612 7.86 - 
b)Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 
c)State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - - 
d)Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - - 
e)Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
f)Any Other… - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-Total(A)(1): - - - - - - - - - 
(2)Foreign          
a)NRIs-Individuals 20882400 - 20882400 57.37 20882400 - 20882400 57.37 - 
b)Other – Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
c)Bodies Corporate          
d)Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 
e) Any Other… - 3500000 3500000 9.62 - 3500000 3500000 9.62 - 
Sub-Total(A)(2):          
Total Shareholding of 
Promoters(A)=(A)(1)+(A2) 

23742012 3500000 27242012 74.84 23742012 3500000 27242012 74.84  

B. Public Shareholding          
1)Institutions - - - - - - - - - 
a)Mutual Funds / UTI - - - - - - - - - 
b)Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
c)Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 
d)State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - - 
e)Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - 
f)Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - - 
g)FIIs - - - - - - - - - 
h)Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i)Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-Total(B)(1)          

 

 

 

 

 (II) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 
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Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 
during 

the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

(2)Non-Institutions          

a)Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - - - - 

i)Indian - - - - - - - - - 

ii)Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b)Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

i)Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital up to 
Rs.1 lakh/Rs. 2 lakh  

5880 13188 19068 0.05 280 13188 13468 0.04 Nil  

ii) Individual  
shareholders  
holding  
nominal share  
capital in  
excess of Rs.1 
lakhs/Rs 2  
lakh  

6761720 2374400 9136120 25.1 6761720 2374400 9136120 25.1 Nil  

C)Others (specify)          

Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - - 

Non-Resident 
Indians 

2800 - 2800 0.01 8400 - 8400 0.02 Nil  

Clearing Members - - - - - - - - - 

Trusts - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total (B)(2):-  
  

9157988 9157988 9157988 25.16 9157988 9157988 9157988 25.16 Nil  

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+  
(B)(2) 

6770400 2387588 9157988 25.16 6770400 2387588 9157988 25.16 Nil  

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs  

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

30512412 5887588 36400000 100 30512412 5887588 36400000 100 Nil  
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S. No. Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

 

Shareholding at the end of the year % change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year   No. of 

Shares 
% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

1 Mr.Ram 
Kancharla 

10280200 28.24 Nil 10280200 28.24 Nil Nil  

2 Mr.Venkat 
Davarapalli 

8838200 24.28 Nil  8838200 24.28 Nil  Nil  

3 Mr.Srinivasa 
Chakravarthy 
Yalamati  

1445612 3.97 Nil  1445612 3.97 Nil  Nil  

4 Nidhi Sri 
Davarpalli 
Trust 

875000 2.4 Nil  875000 2.4 Nil  Nil  

5 Nitya Sri 
Davarpalli 
Trust 

875000 2.4 Nil  875000 2.4 Nil  Nil  

6 Sunil 
Kancharla 
Irrevocable 
Trust 

875000 2.4 Nil 875000 2.4 Nil Nil 

7 Sai Krishna 
Kancharla 
Irrevocable 
Trust  

875000 2.4 Nil  875000 2.4 Nil  Nil  

8 Mrs.Sreevani 
Kancharla  

875000 2.4 Nil  875000 2.4 Nil  Nil  

9 Mrs.Rama 
Devi 
Davarpalli  

875000 2.4 Nil  875000 2.4 Nil  Nil  

10 Mrs.Yalamati 
Sujatha 

714000 1.96 Nil  714000 1.96 Nil  Nil  

11 Mr.Mohan 
Kancharla  

700000 1.92 Nil  700000 1.92 Nil  Nil  

12 Mr.Venkata 
Subba Rao 
Kancharla 

14000 0.04 Nil  14000 0.04 Nil  Nil  
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(III) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) 

S.No.  Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
During the year 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total Shares of 
the company 

 

1 At the beginning of the year  27242012 74.81 27242012 74.81 

2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity, etc.) 

 
Nil  

3 At the end of the year between 2019-20  and 
2020-21 

27242012 74.81 27242012 74.81 

 

 

(IV) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS 
OF GDRS AND ADRS): 

S.No. Name Shareholding during 
the year 2019-2020 

Shareholding during the 
year2020-2021 

No. of Shares 
at the 

beginning 
/end of the 

year 

% of total shares 
of the Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

Company 

1 Pokuri Swarnalatha 3165120 8.7 3165120 8.7 
2 M. Babu Rao 2010400 5.52 2010400 5.52 
3 Maddukuri Hemalatha  1540000 4.23 1540000 4.23 
4 Dharma Sastha K 1377600 3.78 1377600 3.78 
5 M.S Chowdhary 649600 1.78 649600 1.78 
6 V. Kalpana  86800 0.0023 86800 0.0023 
7 K. Bhavani  75600 0.00207 75600 0.00207 
8 SK Gulzar 72800 0.0020 72800 0.0020 
9 K.Padmavathi 67200 0.0018 67200 0.0018 

10 N.Nagalakshmi 61600 0.00169 61600 0.00169 
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(V) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL. 

S.No.  Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
During the year 

A Directors   
 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total Shares of the 
company 

No. of Shares % of total Shares of the 
company 

1 Mr.Venkat Davarapalli 8838200 24.28 8838200 24.28 

2 Mr.Mohan Kancharla 700000 1.92 700000 1.92 

3 Mr.Rama Krishna 
Sabbineni  

Nil Nil Nil  Nil  

4 Mr. Sai  Krishna 
kancharla 

Nil Nil Nil  Nil  

5 Mr.Appa Rao Kancharla Nil Nil Nil  Nil  

6. Mrs. Aruna Krishna 
Sabbineni 

Nil Nil Nil   

B Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMPs) 

  
 

  

1 Mr.Mohan Kancharla 700000 1.92 700000 1.92 
2 Mr. Srinivas Kucherlapati   

(CFO)  
Nil Nil Nil  Nil  

3 Mr.Surya Prakash 
Mungelkar  

Nil Nil Nil  Nil  

 

Note:  Apart from the aforesaid Directors, no other Director held any shares in the Company during the year and 
Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Resigned on 03.09.2021.  
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V. Indebtedness                                   (Rs. Lakhs) 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment 

  Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

        

i) Prinicipal Amount - - - - 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year  

- - - - 

* Additions - - - - 

* Reduction# - - - - 

Net Change - - - - 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 
year 

    

i) Principal Amount - - - - 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

 

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
                   (Rs. Lakhs) 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Mohan Kancharla 
Whole time  Directors 

 1 Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income- 
tax Act, 1961  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961  
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

 
                     18 
 
- 
- 

2 Stock Options - 

3 Sweat Equity - 

4 Commission - 

- as a % of profit - 

- Others, specify…  
 

- 

Total                     18 

Ceiling as per the Act 34.67 

B. Remuneration to other Directors:                                                                                                                                 (Rs.)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
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S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Director Total Amount 
Duruvasan 
Ramachandra 

 Murali Krishna 
Tummala 

1 Fee for attending board / 
committee meetings  

100,000 105,000 2,05,000/- 

2 Commission Nil  Nil  Nil 
3 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil 
Total (B1) 2,05,000/- 
 
     Other Non-Executive Directors 
 Name of the Director Total Amount 
        
1 Fee for attending board / 

committee meetings  
- - - -- - - - 

2 Commission - - - - - - - 
3 Others, please specify - - - - - - - 
Total (B1) 2,05,000/- 
Total (B)=(B1+B2)  - 
Total Sitting Fees 2,05,000/- 
Total Commission - 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act for payment of commission to Non-Executive Directors 6,93,700/- 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD / Manager/WT                                             (Rs. Lakhs)                                                                                                                                                              
S.No. Particulars of 

Remuneration 
Key Managerial Personnel Total 

Mr. Srinivas Raju 
Kucherlapati 
Chief Financial 
Officer 

Mr. Bernaji 
Mallampatti, 
Chief Financial 
Officer 

Mr. Surya 
Prakash M 
Company 
Secretary 

1 Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per 
provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961  

 
6.54 
 

 
14.78 

 
13.88              

 
35.2 

(b) Value of perquisites 
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961  

 - - - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax  
Act, 1961 

 - - - 

2 Stock Options  - - - 
3 Sweat Equity  - - - 
4 Commission  - - - 

- as a % of profit  - - - 
- Others, specify…  - - - 

5 Others, please specify.  - - - 
 Total  6.54 14.78 13.88 35.2 
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Note :  Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati was appointed as CFO on 05.12.2020 and Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Resigned 
on 03.09.2021  
 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment / Compounding 

Fees Imposed. 

Authority 
(RD/NCLD/ 

COURT) 

Appeal made, if any 
(give Details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty None 
Punishment 
Compounding 
B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty None 
Punishment 
Compounding 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty None 
Punishment 
Compounding 
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ANNEXURE –III (Secretarial Audit Report) 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORM NO. MR-3 
 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
 
To, 
The Members, 
CES Limited 
Seventh Floor, Tower-A,  
Ramky Selenium Building, 
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli      
Telangana - 500032 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by M/s. CES Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, 
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of: 

 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder; 
5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of  
India, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); 
 
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines , 1999; 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registration to an Issue and Share Transfers Agents ) Regulations, 

1993; 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities ) Regulations, 1998; 
 
1. Other Laws applicable to the Company; 
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i. Employee State Insurance Act, 1948 
ii. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 
iii. The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959 
iv. The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
v. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
vi. The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961 
vii. The Income Tax Act, 1961 
viii. Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 
ix. The Finance Act, 1994 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable Listing Agreement clause for the following; 
 
I. The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange;  

 
II. The Company’s main business is into IT enabled services and to ancillary services thereto. 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

 
1) The Company not increased its authorized capital. 
2) The company had not increased its paid up capitals.  
3) 100 % Promoter holding to be in dematerialized account, it was notice out 35,00,000 equity shares, 16,87,500 

equity shares were dematerialized, The Company is in the process of dematerialisation of further 18,12, 500 
equity shares. 

I had also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of: 
 

• The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Limited)  
• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (with effect from 1st December, 2015); 
• The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (SS-1 & SS-2). 
• During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
 
 
 
I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the 
Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
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I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

I further report that I have not examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by subsidiaries and associates companies of M/s. CES Limited for the financial year ended on March 31, 
2021. 

I further report that for the purpose of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made thereon, I have relied on the audit 
report issued by the statutory auditor of the Company. My examination in respect of the same is based solely on 
reports of the statutory auditor. 

 
                                                                                                                                                                      

Sarada Putcha 
       Practicing Company Secretary 

ACS No. 21717 
CP No. 8735 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 3rd September 2021 

UDIN: A021717C000889771 

 
 
 
 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of 
this report. 
 
 
 
Enclosed: 
Annexure A 
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Annexure A 
 
To 
The Members 
M/s. CES Limited 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is 

to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 

 
4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
 
 

Sarada Putcha 
Company Secretary in practice 

Sarada Putcha 
M. No.: 21717 
C.P. No.: 8735 

             UDIN: A021717C000889771 

 
3rd September, 2021 
Hyderabad 
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF 
M/s. CES LIMITED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
 

I, Sarada Putcha, Company Secretaries, Hyderabad has examined: 

 

(a) All the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by M/s. CES LIMITED (CIN: 
L55100TG1985PLC045963) listed entity. 

(b) the filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
(c) website of the listed entity; 
(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for 

the year ended 31st March 2021 (Review period) in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 
 
(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, 

guidelines issued thereunder; and 
 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, 
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”); 

 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been 
examined, include:- 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015; 
 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018; 

 
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011;  
 
(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
 
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 
 
(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
 
(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable 

Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; 
 
(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations, 2015; 
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(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 
1993 and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; and based on the above examination, I hereby report 
that, during the Review Period; 

 
(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 

guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: 
 
 

Sr. No. Compliance Requirement 
(Regulations/ circulars / guidelines 
including specific clause) 

Deviations Observations/ 
Remarks of the 
Practicing Company 
Secretary 

1  Regulation 31(2) of SEBI  (LODR) 
2015 

35, 00,000 promoter 
shares are physical 

mode.  

100 % promoter 
shareholding to be 
into dematerialise 

form, but  
35, 00,000 promoter 

shares are into  
physical mode as on 

31.03.2021 
 

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and 
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those records. 
 

(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ 
material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating 
Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and 
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder:- 

 

Sr. No. Action taken by Details of violation Details of action 
taken  
Eg. Fines, 
warning letter, 
debarment, etc; 

Observations/ 
remarks of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary, if any 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 
 

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous 
reports:  
 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Observations of the 
Practicing Company 
Secretary in the 
previous reports 

Observations made 
in the Secretarial 
Compliance Report 
for the year ended 

Actions taken by 
the listed entity, if 
any 

Comments of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary on the 
actions taken by 
the listed entity 

1   The Promoters of the 
Company has 
initiated 

The Promoters of the 
Company has 
initiated 

On the date of this 
report it was 
notice out 

The Company is 
in the process of 
dematerialisation 
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dematerialisation 
process  from physical 
shares 

dematerialisation 
process  from physical 
shares 

35,00,000 equity 
shares, 16,87,500 
equity shares 
were 
dematerialized  

of further      
18,12, 500 equity 
shares.   

 
 
 
 
Date: 23-06-2021   
Place: Hyderabad    Sarada Putcha 
      Company Secretaries 
      ACS No: 21717 
      C. P. No.: 8735 
      UDIN: A021717C000502551 
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FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

 (Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

 
To, 
The Members, 
CES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED  
North Wing- A Division, Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli Hyderabad  
TELANGANA 500032 INDIA 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by CES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorised 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the applicable provisions of: 
 

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under; 
2) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; NA 
3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; NA 
4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under; 
5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 
 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; NA 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; NA 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; NA 
 

(6) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 
(7) Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 
 (8) Employees Compensation Act, 1923 
(9) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
 (10) Factories Act, 1948 
(11) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 
(12) Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
(13) Indian Contract Act, 1872 
(14) Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws 
(15) Indian Stamp Act, 1999 
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 (16) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
(17) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 
(18) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
(19) Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Notified w.e.f. 1st July, 
2015) 
 

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited - NA 
 
The existing Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing 
Regulations) w.e.f. 1st December, 2015 entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. During the period under 
review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
mentioned above.  – N. A. 
 
 
I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority 
decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
All meetings were duly held in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules thereof and the 
Secretarial Standard 1 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.  
 
All the decisions in the Board meeting were taken unanimously during the audit period. 
 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period there were no instances 
 
(a) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity, etc. 
(b) Redemption/buy-back of securities 
(c) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(d) Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. 
(e) Foreign technical collaborations 

 
Putcha Sarada 

          Practicing Company Secretary 
Place: Hyderabad            
Date: 03rd September, 2021                                 ACS No: 21717   

                      CP No: 8735 
                            UDIN: A021717C000890640 
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This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of 
this report. 
 
‘Annexure A’ 

To, 

The Members, 

CES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
North Wing- A Division, Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli Hyderabad  
TELANGANA 500032 INDIA 
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

7. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

8. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed 
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

9. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 

10. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test 
basis. 

11. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Putcha Sarada 

         Practicing Company Secretary 

           ACS No: 21717  

              CP No: 8735 

    UDIN: A021717C000890640 

Place: Hyderabad     

Date: 03rd September, 2021  
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ANNEXURE –IV 
 
CERTIFICATE UNDER SCHEDULE V(C)(10)(I) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), 
2015 
 
 
 
To 
The Members, 
CES Limited 
Hyderabad. 
 
SUB: Certificate under Schedule V(C)(10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 
 
I, Sharada Putcha , Practicing Company Secretary have examined the Company and Registrar of Companies records, 
books and papers of CES Limited (CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963) having its Registered office at 
7 t h F l o o r , T o w e r - A ,  R a m k y  S e l e n i u m ,  N a n a k r a m g u d a ,  G a c h i b o w l i ,  Hyderabad - 500 
032,Telangana State, India (the Company) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI 
Regulations, other applicable rules and regulations made thereunder for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 
2021. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and 
explanations and representation furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, we certify that none of 
the following Directors of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of Companies by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority as on March 31, 
2021: 
 
List of Director of the Company as on 31st March, 2021: 
 

S. No. DIN No.  Name of the Director  Designation  
1 1889806 Murali Krishna Tummala Chairman and Independent Director 
2 00223052 Duruvasan R Independent Director 
3 00004288 Mohana Rao Kancharla Whole –Time Director 
4 06997005 Aruna Krishna Sabbineni Director 
5 02532842 Appa Rao Kancharla Alternate Director of Sai Krishna Kancharla 
6 01825682 Rama Krishna Sebbineni Alternate Director of Venkat Davarapalli 
7 07775575 Sai Krishna Kancharla Director 
8 00028498 Venkat Davarapalli Director 

 
Note: Shri Appa Rao Kancherla Passed away on 27.11.2020 
 
For Sharada Putcha 
Company Secretary in practice 
Sharada Putcha 
M. No.: 21717 
C.P. No.: 8735 
UDIN: A021717C000915401 
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ANNEXURE – V 
 

 
E- VOTING INSTRUCTIONS DETAILS 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

The remote e-voting period begins on  27th September 2021 at 10:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on 29th September, 2021 
at 05:00 P.M. (IST) The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, 
whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) 
i.e.  24.09.2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 24.09. 2021. 
 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained 
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting. 
 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
 

 
3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a  
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Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 
for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 
through their user id and password. Option will be made available 
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 
URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to 
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting 
is in progress. 
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Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click 
on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site 
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 
022-23058542-43 
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using 
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or 
CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 
ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and 

cast your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need 
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, 
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding

shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” 
link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
sharadacs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to ( NSDL Office) at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id 
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting
on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

General Guidelines for shareholders 

71

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in


Annual Report 2020 - 2021 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting”
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for
e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id : mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com . The 
same will be replied by the company suitably.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Members of  
M/SCES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Consolidated IND AS Financial Statements  
 
Opinion  
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of CES 
LIMITED(“the holding Company”), subsidiaries (the holding Company and its 
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) comprising the Consolidated Balance 
Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of 
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 
to as “the consolidated financial statements”). 
 
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of 
affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, the consolidated Profit, consolidated total 
comprehensive Income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for 
the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 
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Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.  

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included  in  the  
Management Discussion  and Analysis,  Board’s Report including  Annexure  to Board’s 
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s 
Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial  statements, our responsibility  
is  to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 
is materially inconsistent  with  the  consolidated  financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and 
presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of 
the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated 
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and 
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding 
Company, as aforesaid. 
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In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of 
the companies included in the Group  are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Groupor to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is responsible 
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the holding 
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
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group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated 
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 
entities or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors 
and whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the 
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other 
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by 
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and 
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit 
opinion 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with  relevant  ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in 
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter 
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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Other Matters  

The consolidated Financial Results include the audited Financial Results of Four 
subsidiaries, whose Financial Statements reflect Group’s share of total assets of 
Rs.12,337.33 Lakhs as at 31st March 2021, Group’s share of total revenue before elimination 
of Rs. 7,418.92 Lakhs and Rs. 23,009.79 Lakhs and Group’s share of total net profit after tax 
of Rs.1,369.03 Lakhs and Rs. 2,276.88 Lakhs for the quarter ended 31st March 2021 and for 
the period from 01-04-2020 to 31-03-2021 respectively, as considered in the consolidated 
Financial Results, which have been audited by their respective independent auditors. The 
independent auditors’ reports on financial statements of these entities have been furnished 
to us and our opinion on the consolidated Financial Results, in so far as it relates to the 
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these entities, is based solely on the report 
of such auditors and the procedures performed by us are as stated in paragraph above. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and the other financial 
information of subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘other matters’ paragraph, to the extent 
applicable, that: 
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements. 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation 
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

 
c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and 

the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in 
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 
accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements. 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements comply 

with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and the 
relevant rules issued there under. 
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e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding 

Company as on March 31, 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of 
the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary 
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the companies included in the group and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure A’; and   
 

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion 
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 
i. The Group has no pending litigations which would impact on its financial 

position 
ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts. 
 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the companies included in the 
group  

 
For  P C N & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 016016S 

 
 
 

K Gopala Krishna     
Partner 
M.No. 203605 
UDIN No.21203605AAAAHJ8788 

     
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 30-06-2021 
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                                                           “ANNEXURE A” 
ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CES LIMITED 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of 
the Sub-section 3 of the Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘The Act’) 
 
In conjunction with our Audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the 
company as of and for the year ended 31st March 2021, we have audited the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of CES LIMITED(‘the Holding company’)  and 
its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, as of the date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are 
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the holding company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Act. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the holding company, its subsidiaries which 
are companies incorporated in India, internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 
the standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the 
extent applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAI. These standards and guidance 
note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and performed the audit 
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to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,  and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control  based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the Auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of the risk of 
material misstatement of the consolidated IND AS Financial Statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion and the company’s internal financial control system 
over financial reporting. 
 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of management 
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.  
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting     
 
Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting   to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion  
 
In our opinion, the holding company, its subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated 
in India, has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31st, 2021, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 

 
For P C N & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 016016S 
 
 
 
K Gopala Krishna     
Partner 
M.No. 203605 
UDIN No. 21203605AAAAHJ8788 
     
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 30-06-2021 
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Consolidated Consolidated
As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020      

(Rs.) (Rs.)

      ASSETS:

 1   Non-Current Assets:
      (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 42,60,31,381                  45,09,41,021               
      (b) Capital Work-in-progress 33,71,315                       25,37,457                   
      ( c) Goodwill 11,84,69,422                  13,86,83,291               
      (d) Goodwill on Consolidation 6,55,48,978                    6,55,48,978                
      (e)  Financial Assets:
            (i)Other Financial Assets 2 6,15,80,139                    4,01,21,553                
      ( f) Deferred Tax Asset 32,51,735                       5,04,034                     

2    Current Assets:
      (a)  Financial Assets:
           (i)  Trade Receivables 3 65,79,96,314                  38,68,16,031               
           (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 75,39,02,430                  25,09,54,021               
           (iii) Loans 5 16,44,73,754                  33,92,96,244               
       (b)  Other Current Assets 6 21,18,778                       6,86,84,958                

Total 2,25,67,44,245               1,74,40,87,588            

   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

 1  Equity
     (a) Equity Share Capital 7 36,40,00,000                  36,40,00,000               
     (b) Other Equity 8 85,28,31,701                  62,63,23,068               
     (c ) Minority Interest 8,34,51,365                    5,05,84,027                

      Liabilities

 2  Non-Current Liabilities
      (a) Financial Liabilities:
           (i)  Borrowings 9 25,41,793                       55,57,743                   
      (b) Provisions 10 7,59,81,538                    3,49,02,385                
      (c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 2,21,86,291                    1,83,31,976                

 3  Current Liabilities
     (a) Financial Liabilities:
          (i) Trade Payables 12 9,32,40,356                    7,81,94,111                
     (b) Other Current Liabilities 13 55,86,78,744                  46,95,90,597               
     (c)  Provisions 14 20,38,32,458                  9,66,03,681                

Total 2,25,67,44,245               1,74,40,87,588            
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For  P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S
Partner           Director         Director
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad Srinivas Kucherlapati Surya Prakash M
Date  : 30th June,2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

CES LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board
CES  Limited

Particulars Note No
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Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated            
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)

I. Revenue from Operations 15 3,13,46,57,364      2,78,27,32,059          
II. Other Income 16 16,07,12,124         1,29,38,973               

III. Total Income (I +II) 3,29,53,69,488      2,79,56,71,031          
IV. Expenses:
Employee Benefits expense 17 2,00,81,70,454      1,73,55,97,584          
Finance costs 18 24,84,930              38,74,514 
Depreciation and amortization expense 1 6,59,26,969           8,26,47,240               
Other Expenses 19 88,07,66,605         71,94,18,002             

IV. Total Expenses 2,95,73,48,958      2,54,15,37,340          

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax ( III - IV)
33,80,20,530         25,41,33,692             

VI. Exceptional Items - - 
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 33,80,20,530         25,41,33,692             
VIII. Extraordinary Items - 

V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - IV) 33,80,20,530         25,41,33,692             

VI. Exceptional Items - - 

VII. Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) 33,80,20,530         25,41,33,692             

VIII. Tax expense:
(i) Current tax 20 7,57,80,543 6,01,59,025 
(iv) Deferred tax 57,03,796              (61,37,531) 

IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 25,65,36,191         20,01,12,198             

X. Other Comprehensive Income.

A. Items that will  be reclassified to Profit or Loss

(i) Exchange (gain)/Loss on foreign currency transactions 2,59,805 (6,77,974) 

(ii) Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans reconginised in (1,62,88,124)          (1,15,95,308) 

accordance with Ind AS 19.
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 24,05,07,872         18,78,38,916             

XI. Attributable to
          Shareholders of the Company 21,16,03,851         16,85,76,981             
          Non-Controlling Interests 2,89,04,020           1,96,66,862               

XII. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):

(1) Basic 7.05 5.50

(2) Diluted 7.05 5.50
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For  P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S
Partner Director Director
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad Srinivas Kucherlapati Surya Prakash M
Date: 30th June,2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Particulars Note 
No

CES LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board 
CES  Limited
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Balance as at 01-04-2019 36,40,00,000           30,29,40,364        4,56,88,367        8,70,00,000        2,80,23,902         (96,49,992)    5,89,35,500      81,80,02,641 87,69,38,141    
Profit for the period - 17,91,60,315        - - - 2,09,51,883      17,91,60,315 20,01,12,198    
Remeasurement of Net defined benefit 
Liability/Asset - - - - - (1,03,83,101) (12,12,207)        (1,03,83,101) (1,15,95,308)     
Exchange gain/(Loss) on foreign currency 
transactions - - - - - (6,05,159)      (72,814)             (6,05,159) (6,77,974)          
Exchange differences on translation of foreign 
operations - - - - (2,54,00,390)        - - (2,54,00,390) (2,54,00,390)     
Non Controlling interest acquired during the 
year - 2,95,48,763          - - - - (1,38,87,932)     2,95,48,763 1,56,60,831      
Non Controlling interest Paid for the year - - - - - - (1,41,30,403)     - (1,41,30,403)     
Balance as at 31-03-2020 36,40,00,000           51,16,49,442        4,56,88,367        8,70,00,000        26,23,512            (2,06,38,252) 5,05,84,027      99,03,23,069 1,04,09,07,096 
Profit for the period - 22,76,32,170        - - - 2,89,04,020      22,76,32,170 25,65,36,190    
Remeasurement of Net defined benefit 
Liability/Asset - - - - - (1,62,88,124) - (1,62,88,124) (1,62,88,124)     
Exchange gain/(Loss) on foreign currency 
transactions - - - - - 2,59,805       (29,999)             2,89,804 2,59,805           
Exchange differences on translation of foreign 
operations - - - - 1,48,74,783         - - 1,48,74,783 1,48,74,783      
Non Controlling interest acquired during the 
year - - - - - - - - - 
Net Non Controlling interest received during 
the year - - - - - - 39,93,317         - 39,93,317         
Balance as at 31-03-2021 36,40,00,000           73,92,81,612        4,56,88,367        8,70,00,000        1,74,98,295         (3,66,66,571) 8,34,51,365      1,21,68,31,701 1,30,02,83,066 

Total Equity 

Other Comprehensive 
Income

Translation 
Reserve Other Items

CES  LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2021

Particulars

Reserves & Surplus Total Equity 
attributable to equity 

holders of the 
company

Equity Share 
Capital

Retained 
Earnings

General 
Reserve Capital Reserve

Non 
Controlling 

Interest
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Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2021 31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items 33,80,20,530 25,41,33,692 
Adjustments for:

Interest 24,84,930 38,74,514 
Depreciation 6,59,26,969 8,26,47,240 
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) (1,60,28,319) (1,22,73,282)               

Operating Profit before working capital changes 39,04,04,110 32,83,82,163 
Adjustments for:

Trade and other receivables (27,11,80,283) (3,32,93,190)               
Short Term Loans and Advances 17,48,22,490 (17,01,19,935)             
Other Current Liabilities 8,90,88,146 (3,29,35,968)               
Short Term provisions 10,72,28,777 (3,13,24,405)               
Trade payables 1,50,46,246 1,18,34,357 
Other Current assets 6,65,66,180 10,21,82,050 

Cash generated from operations 57,19,75,667 17,47,25,072 
Direct taxes (7,57,80,543) (6,01,59,025)               

Cash flow before extraordinary items 49,61,95,123 11,45,66,047 
Extraordinary items - - 

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 49,61,95,123 11,45,66,047 
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of  Fixed Assets (2,16,37,318) (7,91,06,192)               
Proceeds from other financial assets (2,18,04,058) (23,49,530) 
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Loan (30,15,950) (8,38,830) 
Translation Adjustment 1,06,53,073 (8,53,827) 
Proceeds in Minority Equity 39,63,318 (2,80,18,335)               

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (3,18,40,935) (11,11,66,714)             
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest paid (24,84,930) (38,74,513) 
Long Term Liabilities - - 
Long Term Provisions 4,10,79,153 1,07,56,930 
Long Term Loans and Other Financial Assets - - 

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 3,85,94,223 68,82,417 
NET INCREASE\(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 50,29,48,411 1,02,81,750 
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance) 25,09,54,021 24,06,72,271 
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Closing Balance) 75,39,02,430 25,09,54,021 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE                For and on behalf of the Board
For  P C N & Associates, CES  Limited
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S
Partner          Director            Director
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad. Srinivas Kucherlapati Surya Prakash M
Date : 30th June,2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

CES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

Particulars

85



PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

1 BUILDINGS (HYDERABAD) 25,34,24,246 - - 25,34,24,246 1,80,76,693          - 40,09,804         2,20,86,497 23,13,37,749       23,53,47,553       
2 COMPUTERS & SOFTWARE 26,30,56,823     35,22,454 (1,68,65,386)   28,34,44,663    24,72,84,131        (40,05,535)       2,03,09,995      27,15,99,661 1,18,45,002         1,57,72,692         
3 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 6,96,23,847       6,32,512 (2,85,278)        7,05,41,637      4,39,50,931          (313) 92,81,928         5,32,33,172 1,73,08,465         2,56,72,909         
4 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 8,11,56,792       - 8,11,56,792      2,69,80,159          - 69,45,866         3,39,26,025 4,72,30,767         5,41,76,633         
5 MOTOR VEHICLES 55,50,912          3,15,700 58,66,612         44,97,495             - 4,52,098           49,49,593 9,17,019              10,53,417            
6 LEASE HOLD LAND (SIPCOT) 25,04,250          - 25,04,250         3,62,561 - 25,443              3,88,004 21,16,246            21,41,689            
7 BUILDING (SIPCOT) 3,13,46,107       - 3,13,46,107      45,34,113             - 4,81,523           50,15,636 2,63,30,471         2,68,11,994         
8 BUILDINGS (VIZAG) - BLOCK 1 9,29,95,415       - 9,29,95,415      25,78,333             - 14,71,420         40,49,753 8,89,45,662         9,04,17,082         

- - - 
INTANGIBLE ASSETS: - - - 

1 GOODWILL 15,54,04,803     (31,87,974)      15,85,92,777    1,71,74,463          - 2,29,48,891      4,01,23,354 11,84,69,422       13,82,30,340       
- - - 

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS - - - 
1 BUILDINGS (VIZAG) - BLOCK 2 25,37,457          8,33,858 - 33,71,315         - - - - 33,71,315            25,37,457            

TOTAL 95,76,00,652     53,04,524 (2,03,38,638)   98,32,43,814    36,54,38,879        (40,05,848)       6,59,26,969      43,53,71,696 54,78,72,118       59,21,61,766      

PREVIOUS YEAR 89,77,96,555     7,29,83,958 1,31,21,599     95,76,58,914    28,29,08,477        (58,579)            8,26,47,240      36,54,97,138 59,21,61,766       61,48,88,078      

CES LIMITED

Net Block as on 
31.03.2021

Net Block as on 
31.03.2020As on 

01.04.2020
Additions 

during the Year

Adjustment/
Deletions 
during the 

Year

As on 
31.03.2021

Dep. As on 
01.04.2020

Adjustment/
Deletions 
during the 

Year

Depreciation 
for the Year

Total 
Depreciation

Sl. 
No. Particulars

Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization 

NOTE NO. 1 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31-03-2021
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Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 2 : FINANCIAL ASSETS-NON CURRENT
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021     As on 31-03-2020     

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Other Financial Assets:

a) Security Deposit
- Secured, Considered Good 1,24,81,469           1,32,46,433           

b) Statutory dues Receivable 3,43,97,730           2,68,75,120           
c) Investments 1,47,00,940           

Total Financial Assets-Non Current 6,15,80,139           4,01,21,553           

NOTE NO. 3 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021     As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)

I Unsecured, Considered Good 65,59,10,899         38,68,16,031         
65,59,10,899 38,68,16,031 

   Doubt ful Debts 20,85,415              - 
Total Trade Receivables 65,79,96,314         38,68,16,031         

NOTE NO. 4 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Consolidated Consolidated

S. No. As on 31-03-2021     As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I  Cash and cash equivalents :

a) Balances with banks :
1) On Current Accounts 68,27,62,746         20,36,95,425         
2) Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity - - 
3) Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity 7,10,14,059           4,70,48,000           

b) Cash on hand 1,25,625 2,10,596 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 75,39,02,430         25,09,54,021         

NOTE NO. 5 : LOANS - CURRENT
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021     As on 31-03-2020     

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I      Unsecured, Considered Good

        Loans and Advances  to Employees 6,34,530 4,81,479 
        Prepaid Expenses 4,56,44,909           2,10,35,195           
        Advance for Expenses - 52,646 
        GST Input Credit 4,40,95,156           5,99,34,735           
        Foreign Tax Credit - - 
        Advance Tax and TDS Receivable 5,46,45,495           5,81,51,580           
        Other Loans/Advances 1,94,53,664           19,96,40,609         

Total  Loans and Advances 16,44,73,754         33,92,96,244         

NOTE NO. 6 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I         Interest Accrued on Deposits 8,87,385 33,29,555              

        Other Current Assets 12,31,393              6,53,55,403           

Total Other Current Assets 21,18,778              6,86,84,958           

CES LIMITED

Particulars

ParticularsS. No.

S. No.

ParticularsS. No.

Particulars

ParticularsS. No.
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NOTE NO. 7 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Consolidated Consolidated
As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Equity Share Capital

(a) Authorised
(3,65,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Current Year  ) - 
(3,65,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Previous Year  ) 36,50,00,000        36,50,00,000        

36,50,00,000        36,50,00,000        
(b) Issued

[3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Current Year - 
(3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Previous Year  ) 36,40,00,000        36,40,00,000        

(c) Subscribed & Fully Paid Up
[3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Current Year
(3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Previous Year  ) 36,40,00,000        36,40,00,000        

Total Equity Share capital 36,40,00,000        36,40,00,000        

II  A Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning  and at 
the end of the reporting period:

Equity Shares of Rs.10Each, Fully paid up

At the Beginning 3,64,00,000          3,64,00,000          
Issued during the year -                             -   
At the end            3,64,00,000            3,64,00,000 

III Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Held By
Ram Kancharla      -10,280,200 Shares (C.Y ) ... 10,280,200 Shares ( P.Y) 28.24 28.24
Venkateswara Rao.D  - 8,838,200 Shares (C.Y ) …8,838,200 Shares ( P.Y) 24.28 24.28
Pokuri Swarnalatha   -3,165,120 Shares (C.Y ) …3,165,120 Shares ( P.Y) 8.70 8.70
M.Babu Rao - 2,010,400 Shares (C.Y ) ...  2,010,400 Shares ( P.Y) 5.52 5.52

NOTE NO. 8 : OTHER EQUITY
Consolidated Consolidated

S. No. As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a) General Reserves
     As at the commencement of the year 4,56,88,367          4,56,88,367          

4,56,88,367          4,56,88,367          
b) Capital Reserve (Sharewarrants forefeited) 8,70,00,000          8,70,00,000          
c) Revaluation Reserve - 
d) Retained Earnings :

i) Opening Balance  - Profit and Loss Account 49,10,11,189        29,32,90,372        
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 24,05,07,871        18,78,38,916        
Less: Transfer To Minority Interest (2,88,74,021)         (1,96,66,862)         
Add: Transfer from Minority Interest - 2,95,48,763          
Less: Transfer for Issue of Bonus Shares - - 

70,26,45,039        49,10,11,189        
Translation Adjustment 1,74,98,295          26,23,512             

Total Other Equity 85,28,31,701        62,63,23,068        

% of Share Holding

ParticularsS.No.

Particulars

Minority Interest           8,34,51,365           5,05,84,027
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NOTE NO. 9 :  BORROWINGS
Consolidated Consolidated

S.. N As on 31-03-2021As As on 31-03-2020    
(Rs.) (Rs.)

I     Term Loans:

 -  -
 -  -
 -  -

a)) erm Loans from Banks :
- ortgage Loan from Indus Ind Bank

- ortgage Loan from ICICI Bank
-  hicle Loan from Bank of India

b) ther Loans              25,41,793              55,57,742
Total Borrowings              25,41,793              55,57,743

NOTE NO. 10 :  PROVISIONS
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021As As on 31-03-2020    
(Rs.) (Rs.)

I
          5,16,98,206           3,49,02,385

a)) Pr isions for employee benefits
- Provision for Gratuity
- Provision for Leave Encashment           2,42,83,332  -

Total  Provisions           7,59,81,538           3,49,02,385

NOTE NO. 11: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ( NET )
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021As As on 31-03-2020    
(Rs.) (Rs.)

I           2,83,75,420           2,71,99,345

             84,51,497              54,27,785
          3,68,26,917           3,26,27,130

Opening Deferred tax Liability
Add: 
Deferred Tax Liability for the year 

Gross Deferred tax Liability
Opening Deferred tax Asset           1,42,95,154              86,76,433
 Add: Deferred Tax  Asset for the year  3,45,472              56,18,721

          1,46,40,626           1,42,95,154Gross Deferred tax Asset
Deferred Tax Liability/ ( Asset ) - Net           2,21,86,291           1,83,31,976

NOTE NO. 12 : TRADE PAYABLES
Consolidated Consolidated

S.. N As on 31-03-2021As As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I a)) rade Payables           9,32,40,356           7,81,94,111

Total Trade Payables           9,32,40,356           7,81,94,111

ParticularsS.. .

Particulars

ParticularsS.. N

Particulars
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NOTE NO. 13 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020    
(Rs.) (Rs.)

I     Current Maturities of Long Term Loans - - 
II      Statutory Liabilities 1,30,46,109          89,69,254             
III     Other Current Liabilities 29,23,08,959        45,54,82,528        
IV     Other Payable 24,28,41,286        - 
V     Advance received from Customers 1,04,82,389          51,38,816             

Total Other Current Liabilites 55,86,78,744        46,95,90,597        

NOTE NO. 14 :  PROVISIONS-SHORT TERM
Consolidated Consolidated

As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020    
(Rs.) (Rs.)

I a) Provisions for employee benefits 10,99,52,699        1,19,94,618          

ParticularsS.No.

ParticularsS.No.

b)) Othe
          4,65,55,139           4,57,37,443
             36,96,228           3,01,84,189

 6,78,754  4,23,250
             24,90,540  -

 -              49,40,888  -

Provision for Income Tax
Consultancy Charges Payable
Audit Fee Payable
Provision for Gratuity-Short Term

      Provision for Leave Encashment- Short Term
      Other Provisions           3,55,18,210              82,64,180

Total Provisions         20,38,32,458           9,66,03,681

CES LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 15 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)

(I) Revenue from operations 
(a) ale of Services

Domestic Sales
Export Sales

           41,95,599
   3,13,04,61,765

 3,60,000
     2,78,23,72,059

Total Revenue from Operations    3,13,46,57,364      2,78,27,32,059

S.No. Particulars
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NOTE NO. 16 : OTHER INCOME

Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)

I         1,02,89,854              43,71,210
           96,29,122              69,10,566
        2,75,98,995  -

(a) Interest income
(b) Rental Income
(c) Other Income
(d ) Exchange Gain         1,97,06,307              16,57,196
(e) Income from forgiven PPP Loans         9,34,87,846  -

Total Other Income       16,07,12,124           1,29,38,973

NOTE NO. 17 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  EXPENSE

Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I (a) Salaries & Wages

(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
(c) Staff Welfare Expenses

   1,91,57,59,567
        8,83,10,377
           41,00,510

     1,70,19,66,620
          1,57,20,712
          1,79,10,253

Total Employee Benefit Expenses    2,00,81,70,454      1,73,55,97,584

NOTE NO. 18 : FINANCE COSTS 

Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars

I  -  -
 -  5,108

(a) Interest Expenses
- Interest on Vehicle Loan
- Interest on Term Loan  84,497  5,97,836
- Other Finance Costs            24,00,433              32,71,570

Total Finance Cost            24,84,930              38,74,514
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NOTE NO. 19 : OTHER  EXPENSES

Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I (a) Electricity Charges 63,35,421           1,94,71,863          

(b) Rent 1,52,67,729        2,13,88,987          
(c) Repairs to Buildings and Equipments 32,81,907           24,22,752             
(d) Insurance 1,35,47,258        1,16,23,352          
(e) Telephone, Postage and Others 99,10,741           87,64,842             
(f)Advertisement  Expenses 65,704 51,677 
(g) Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 70,01,114           4,25,92,993          
(h) CSR Expenditure 36,13,664           20,10,000             
(i) Office Maintenance 1,50,58,193        1,73,38,004          
(j) Printing & Stationery Expenses/Subscriptions 26,19,774           68,39,076             
(k) Security Charges 25,64,028           42,44,103             
(l) Rates & Taxes (excluding Income Tax) 81,16,076           69,17,011             
(m) Computer Hire Charges 1,81,83,733        1,57,58,210          
(n) Professional and Consultancy fee 8,01,84,005        7,98,01,296          
(o) Job Portal Expenses 1,02,35,782        1,13,52,024          
(p) Outside Consultancy Fees 44,10,73,083      30,35,51,417        
(q) Bank Charges 13,37,874           3,00,683 
(r) Dues and Subscriptions 19,00,728           21,51,227             
(s)Taxes of earlier Years - 82,403 
(t) Software Supplies 35,21,226           48,36,109             
(u) Other operating expenses 3,68,84,091        14,06,23,496        
(v) Misc Expenses 9,69,418             - 
(w) Exchange gain/loss 14,11,070           (66,46,018)            
(x) Payment to Auditors: - 

(i) As Auditor 4,05,750             4,02,000 
(xi) Business Promotion Expenses 10,42,880           7,96,539 
(xii) Sales & Marketing 16,16,82,800      2,27,43,958          
(xiii) Management fee to Owners 3,45,52,555        

Total Other Expenses 88,07,66,605      71,94,18,002        

NOTE NO. 20 : TAX EXPENSE 

Consolidated       
31-03-2021

Consolidated       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a Income Tax-Current Year 6,25,72,589        6,01,59,025          
b Income Tax-Previous Years 1,32,07,955        - 

Total Tax Expense 7,57,80,543        6,01,59,025          

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars

92



 
 

 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
21.  Company overview 
 
CES LIMITED together with its subsidiaries (Collectively “the Company”) is an Information Technology 
(IT) and Information Technology Enabled Services (ITES) provider, dedicated to serving the midsize 
market of global enterprises. 
 
22.  Significant accounting policies 
 
22.1   Basis of preparation of financial statements 
(i)Compliance with Ind AS 

These Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards   (Ind AS )as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read 

with Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

(ii) Historical Cost Convention. 

These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the 

following: 

• Defined Benefit Plans – Plan assets measured at fair value. 

 
22.1a Principles of Consolidation: 
 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: 
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of  CES Limited and its 
subsidiaries CES USA Inc. (Wholly owned subsidiary), CES Information Technologies Private Limited 
(70% owned), CES Technology Services Private Limited (99.99% Owned), CES Global IT Solutions Private 
Limited (99.99% Owned). The financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries have been 
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of all items of assets, liabilities, 
incomes and expenses after eliminating all intercompany balances/transactions. 
 
Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is the amount of equity attributable to the 
minorities at the dates on which investment in a subsidiary is made and the minority’s share of 
movements in equity since the date of parent subsidiary relationship came into existence. 

 
22.2     Use of estimates 
 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement 
principles of Ind AS require the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as at the date 
of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful 
debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income taxes, and the useful lives of 
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fixed assets and intangible assets. Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, 
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying 
value exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset 
and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying 
amount over the higher of the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above. Contingencies 
are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred, and the amount can be reasonably 
estimated. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 
 
22.3    Revenue recognition 
 
Income from software services and products: Revenue from professional services consist primarily of 
revenue earned from services performed on a “time and material” basis. The related revenue is 
recognized as and when the services are performed. The Company also performs time bound fixed-price 
engagements, under which revenue is recognized using the percentage of completion method of 
accounting. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the percentage of work completed is 
reflected in the year in which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such 
engagements are made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably 
estimated. 
Revenue from the sale of user licenses for software applications is recognized on transfer of the title in the 
user license, except in case of multiple element contracts requiring significant implementation services, 
where revenue is recognized as per the percentage of completion method. 
 
Interest income is recognized using the time proportion method, based on the transactional interest rates. 
 
22.4    Fixed Assets 
 
Tangible assets 
Tangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. The actual cost capitalized 
includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, finance charges and other incidental 
expenses incurred during the construction/installation stage.  
 
Intangible assets 
Intangible assets are recorded at consideration paid for acquisition and other direct costs that can be 
directly attributed, or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis, to creating, producing and making 
the asset ready for its intended use.  
 
Depreciation 
In respect of fixed assets (Other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the 
year, depreciation/amortization is charged on straight line basis so as to write off the cost of the assets 
over the useful lives and for the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 
2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life based on an evaluation.  
 
 
 

94



The cost of and the accumulated depreciation for fixed assets sold, retired or otherwise disposed off are 
removed from the stated values and the resulting gains and losses are included in the profit and loss 
account. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss 
account. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the fixed assets exceeds its 
recoverable amount. 

22.5    Foreign Currency transactions and translation 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. 
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the rate of exchange at 
the balance sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.  

22.6    Taxes on Income 
Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. 

Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, where taxes are accrued in the same 
period in which the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made for income tax annually 
based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are 
recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other matters is probable.   

The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the 
financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded 
for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in 
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on 
the accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting period based on prevailing enacted or 
substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that 
they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each 
balance sheet date. 

22.7    Earnings per share 
In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post 
tax effect of any extra-ordinary / exceptional item is considered. The number of shares used in 
computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted 
average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number 
of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The 
diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually 
issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity 
shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.  
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22.8    Retirement benefits to employees 
 
Gratuity 
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, based 
on actuarial valuation made by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with 
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees 
at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective 
employees’ salary and the tenure of employment.  

 
Provident Fund/ESI 
Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund/ESI are charged as incurred on accrual basis. 
Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. 
Aggregate contributions along with interest thereon are paid at retirement, death, incapacitation or 
termination of employment. Both the employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the 
government administered authority. 
 

 
22.9    Impairment of assets 
 
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset (including 
goodwill) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount 
of the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the 
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its 
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as 
an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an 
indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is 
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the 
extent that the carrying amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been 
determined; if no impairment loss had been recognized. 
 
22.10  Segment Accounting Polices 
 
 (a) Segment Assets and Liabilities: 
 

The assets of the Company are used interchangeably between segments, and hence the assets and 
liabilities of the Company are currently treated as inseparable. 

 
(b) Segment Revenue and Expense: 
 
The Revenue and direct cost (including the payroll cost of all the employees and consultants which can be 
attributed to the revenue), excepting the unallocable costs like personnel cost for the supporting services,  
depreciation, operating expenditure, interest income on deposits, provision for contingencies and income 
tax, are directly attributed to the respective segments. 
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22.11 Provision and Contingent liabilities 

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that 
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present 
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible 
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 
provision or disclosure is made. Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected 
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to 
be received under it are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an obligating event, based on a reliable 
estimate of such obligation. 
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 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021: 
 
  23.   Related Party Transactions: 

During the current financial year, the Company has entered into some transactions, which can be 
deemed as related party transactions. All these matters have been approved by the Board and the 
Govt. of India, wherever necessary. 

Related Party Disclosures: 

S.No Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship 

1 CES Information Technologies Private Limited 
(CES IT) Subsidiary Company 

2 CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
3 CES Technology Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
4 CES USA Inc. Foreign Subsidiary 
5 CES Global LLC Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary  
6 CES  ENTERPRISE LLC Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary  
7 AMPLE IT SERVICES LLC Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary  
8 CES INFOTECH LIMITED Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary  
9 Infra Master Private Limited Common Directors & Shareholding  
10 CES Information Systems private Limited Common Directors & Shareholding 
11 Sri. Mohana Rao Kancharla Whole Time Director 
12 Sri. Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati Chief Financial Officer 

13 Sri. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer 

 
Related Party Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

SL.No Name of the Related 
Party 

Nature of 
Relation 

Nature of 
Transaction 

2020-21               
(In Lakhs) 

2019-20               
(In Lakhs) 

 
1 

Mr.Mohana Rao 
Kancharla 

Director Remuneration  
18.00 

 
18.26 

 
2 

Mr.Srinivas 
Kucherlapati 

CFO Remuneration  
18.88 

 

 
- 

 
3 

Mr.Surya Prakash M Company 
Secretary 

Remuneration  
13.88 

 
9.00 
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24. There are no dues to SSI units outstanding for more than 45 days.

25. The Companies operations predominantly relate to providing IT Services in two primary business

segments viz. IT Services and IT Enabled Services (ITES). The Company considers the business

segment as the Primary Segment and Geographical Segment based on the location of the customers

as the Secondary Segment. The accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the

financial statements are also consistently applied to record income and expenditure in individual

segments. Income and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorized based on items that are

individually identifiable to that segment, while the remainders of costs are apportioned on an

appropriate basis. Certain expenses are not specifically allocable to individual segments as

underlying services are used interchangeably. The Company therefore believes that it is not practical

to provide segment disclosures relating to such expenses and accordingly such expenses are

separately disclosed as unallocable and directly charged against total income. The assets of the

Company are used interchangeably between segments, and the management believes that it is

currently not practical to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and liabilities since a

meaningful segregation is not possible.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS: 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Profit and Loss Statements for the 
year ended 31st  March, 2021 

 IT Services 
 IT Enabled 

Services 
 Total 

Revenues 8,213.61 23,132.96 31,346.57 
Direct Expenses 5,261.93 14,819.78 20,081.70 
Gross Income 2,951.69 8,313.18 11,264.87 
Less: Un-allocated Expenses 9,491.79 
Add: Interest Income & Other Income 1,607.12 
Net Profit Before Taxes 3,380.21 
Income Taxes 814.84 
Net Profit After Taxes 2,565.36 
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GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS: 
 

Profit and Loss Statements for the year 
ended 31st March, 2021. 

 USA   DOMESTIC   Total  

Revenues 31,304.62 41.96 31,346.57 
Direct Expenses 20,054.83 26.88 20,081.70 
Gross Income 11,249.79 15.08 11,264.87 
Less: Un-allocated Expenses   9,491.79 
Add: Interest Income   1,607.12 
Net Profit Before Taxes   3,380.21 
Income Taxes   814.84 
Net Profit After Taxes   2,565.36 

 
 

25 Statement of Net Assets and Profit or Loss attributable to owners and Minority Interest: 
 

 
 
 

Name of the Entity 

Net Assets, i.e Total assets 
minus Total Liabilities 

Share in Profit After Tax 

As % of 
Consolidated 

Net Assets 

Amount 
(Rs. Lacs) 

As % of 
Consolidated 

Profit 

Amount 
(Rs. Lacs) 

CES Limited 53.78% 7,180.36 6.83% 164.26 
Indian Subsidiaries:         
CES Information Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 14.80% 1,976.50 21.46% 516.14 
CES Global IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 6.51% 868.77 10.48% 252.11 
CES Technology Services Pvt. Ltd. 1.51% 201.86 0.16% 3.83 
Foreign Subsidiaries:         
CES USA Inc. 23.40% 3124.24 61.07% 1468.74 
TOTAL   13,351.73   2,405.08 
Adjustments arising out of 
consolidation       (348.90)                 -    

Minority Interest         
i) Indian Subsidiaries:         

CES Information Technologies Pvt. Ltd.       (592.65)       (154.84) 
CES Global IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd.   -   - 
CES Technology Services Pvt. Ltd.   -   - 

ii) Foreign Subsidiary:         
CES USA Inc.       (241.86)       (134.20) 
Consolidated Net Assets/Profit after 
Tax   12,168.32   2,116.04 
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26 Calculation of EPS as per the Ind AS - 33 for the year ending 31 March 2021. 

 In Lakhs 

Profit available to the equity shareholders  2,565.36 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding  364.00 

Basic Earnings per Share       7.05 

 Diluted Earnings per Share  7.05 

27 The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 To 27 

As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For P C N & Associates,   CES LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants   
Firm Registration No. 016016S 

K. Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla  Rama Krishna S 
Partner Director   Director 
Membership No. 203605

Place: Hyderabad    Srinivas Kucherlapati      Surya Prakash Mungelkar 
Date: 30 June, 2021  Chief Financial Officer       Company Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of  
M/S CES LIMITED 

Report on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of CES 
LIMITED(“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement 
and the Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021,  Profit, and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 
statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included  in  the  Management Discussion  and 
Analysis,  Board’s Report including  Annexure  to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility 
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the 
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

102



Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

 In connection with our audit of standalone  financial  statements, our responsibility  is  to read 
the other  information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent  with  the  standalone  financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of  Directors is  responsible  for  the  matters stated in  section 134(5)  of 
the  Act with  respect  to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that  give  a  
true  and  fair  view  of  the  financial  position, financial performance, total comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and cash flows  of the  Company  in  accordance with the Ind AS and 
other accounting principles generally  accepted  in  India.  This  responsibility  also  includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the  Act for 
safeguarding  the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
standalone  financial  statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability  to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,  matters related to 
going  concern and using  the  going  concern  basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
Standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

• Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with  
relevant  ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
the Annexure A , a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) In  our  opinion,  the  aforesaid  standalone  financial  statements  comply with  the  Ind 
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with  relevant rules issued there under. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as   a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal  financial  controls  over  financial  reporting  
of  the Company  and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in  “Annexure  B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,  as amended in  our  
opinion  and to the  best of  our  information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i. The Company does not have pending litigations on its financial position in its 
standalone financial statements. 

ii. The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor  
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For  P C N & Associates., 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 016016S 
 
 
K. Gopala Krishna    
Partner 
M.No. 203605 
UDIN No.21203605AAAAHI4302 
     
Place: Hyderabad  
Date:30.06.2021 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of M/s. CES 
LIMITED on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021, we 
report that:  

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property Plant & Equipment. 

(b) As explained to us, Property Plant and Equipment have been physically verified 
by the management at regular intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 
reasonable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the Company. 

ii. The Company is a service company, primarily rendering software services. 
Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, this clause is not 
applicable to the company 

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 
firms, and Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

iv. The Company has not granted any loans or made any Investments, or provided any 
guarantee or security to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act.  

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under to the extent 
notified. 

vi. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the 
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the 
activities carried on by the company. 

vii. (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the 
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, 
Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory dues, as 
applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India  
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(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material 
statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2021 for a period of more than 6 months 
from the date they became payable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, Goods 
and Service Tax and customs duty which have not been deposited with appropriate 
authorities on account any dispute. Except the Following: 

Name of the 
statute 

Nature of 
dues 

Amount (Rs.)* Period to 
which amount 
relates 
(Financial 
Year) 

Forum where 
dispute is 
Pending 

Income Tax 
Act,1961 

Income Tax 60,75,920 
(23,97,286) 

2014-15 Income Tax 
Appellate 
Tribunal, 
Hyderabad 

Income Tax 
Act,1961 

Income Tax 30,40,050 
(6,08,100) 

2015-16 Income Tax 
Appellate 
Tribunal, 
Hyderabad 

* Amount shown in parenthesis represents paid under protest 

viii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has not availed any loans from 
financial institutions or banks or issued debentures as at balance sheet date. Hence 
the comment on the same is not applicable. 

ix. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further 
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans.  

x. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the 
company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the course of our Audit. 
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xi. According to information and explanation given to us and based on our 
examination of records of the company, the Company has paid/provided for 
managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with 
schedule V to the Act. 

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not 
applicable to it. 

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with 
the provisions of section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party 
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under 
Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 24, related party disclosures specified under 
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. 

xiv. According to the information and explanations given by the management, the 
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

xv. The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or 
persons connected with him.  

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of The Reserve 
Bank of India Act 1934.  

For  P C N & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 016016S 
 
 
 
K Gopala Krishna    
Partner 
M.No. 203605 
UDIN No. 21203605AAAAHI4302 
     
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 30.06.2021 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under 
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CES 
LIMITED(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under 
Section143(10) of the CompaniesAct,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting of the Company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of management 
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.  

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting     

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting   to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For  P C N & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 016016S 
 
 
K Gopala Krishna    
Partner 
M.No. 203605 
UDIN No. 21203605AAAAHI4302 
     
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 30.06.2021 
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As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020   
(Rs.) (Rs.)

      ASSETS:

 1   Non-Current Assets:
      (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 41,41,97,286        43,93,38,477               
      (b) Capital Work-in-progress 33,71,315             25,37,457                    
      ( c) Goodwill 85,98,773             1,14,62,466                 
      (d)  Financial Assets:
            (i)  Investments 2 10,04,38,610        10,04,38,610               
            (ii) Other Financial Assets 3 4,21,27,233          3,59,87,437                 

2    Current Assets:
      (a)  Financial Assets:
           (i)  Trade Receivables 4 29,62,76,912        18,27,66,270               
           (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 19,45,37,387        8,41,29,486                 
           (iii) Loans 6 7,78,54,943          12,26,56,646               
       (b)  Other Current Assets 7 12,31,393             3,24,33,414                 

Total 1,13,86,33,851     1,01,17,50,263             

   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1     Equity
     (a) Equity Share Capital 8 36,40,00,000        36,40,00,000               
     (b) Other Equity 9 35,40,35,856        33,76,09,846               

      Liabilities

 2  Non-Current Liabilities
      (a) Financial Liabilities:
           (i)  Borrowings 10 -                       -                               
      (b) Provisions 11 5,47,23,921          3,34,81,956                 
      (c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 12 2,10,08,704          1,29,04,191                 

 3  Current Liabilities
     (a) Financial Liabilities:
          (i) Trade Payables 13 1,33,85,574          2,25,12,219                 
     (b) Other Current Liabilities 14 27,26,02,190        16,87,79,857               
     (c)  Provisions 15 5,88,77,606          7,24,62,194                 

Total 1,13,86,33,851     1,01,17,50,263             
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For  P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S
Partner               Director            Director
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad Srinivas Kucherlapati     Surya Prakash M
Date  : 30th June 2021 Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary

CES LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

Particulars Note No

For and on behalf of the Board
CES  Limited
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Year  Ended                          
31-03-2021

Year  Ended                          
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)

I. Revenue from Operations 16 1,26,84,47,623      1,13,38,58,276            
II. Other Income 17 5,27,28,853           2,44,45,638                  

III. Total Income (I +II) 1,32,11,76,476      1,15,83,03,914            
IV. Expenses:
Employee Benefits expense 18 62,44,91,279         49,16,29,667               
Finance costs 19 84,497                   6,02,944                       
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1 2,97,71,114           3,42,79,492                  
Other Expenses 20 59,74,57,102         52,10,44,108               

IV. Total Expenses 1,25,18,03,991      1,04,75,56,210            

V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - IV) 6,93,72,485           11,07,47,704               

VI. Exceptional Items -                         -                               

VII. Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) 6,93,72,485           11,07,47,704               

VIII. Tax expense: 21
 (i) Current tax 3,20,74,051           2,17,27,601                  
 (ii) Deferred tax 84,49,985              (56,18,721)                   

IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 2,88,48,449           9,46,38,824                  

X. Other Comprehensive Income.

     A. Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

         (i)  Exchange (gain)/Loss on foreign currency transactions -                         2,35,020                       

         (ii) Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans reconginised in (1,24,22,439)         (1,15,95,308)                

               accordance with Ind AS 19.
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 1,64,26,010           8,32,78,536                  

XI. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):

       (1) Basic 0.79 2.60

       (2) Diluted 0.79 2.60
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For  P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S
Partner Director Director
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad Srinivas Kucherlapati Surya Prakash M
Date  : 30th June 2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Particulars Note No

CES LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2021

For and on behalf of the Board 
CES  Limited
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Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2021 31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items 6,93,72,485                       11,07,47,704              
Adjustments for:

Interest 84,497                               6,02,944                     
Depreciation 2,97,71,114                       3,42,79,492                
Comprehensive income for the year (1,24,22,439)                      (1,13,60,288)               

Operating Profit before working capital changes 8,68,05,657                       13,42,69,852              
Adjustments for:

Trade and other receivables (11,35,10,641)                    1,72,10,232                
Short Term Loans and Advances 4,48,01,703                       (1,75,64,309)               
Other Current Liabilities 10,38,22,333                     (8,37,39,303)               
Short Term provisions (1,35,84,588)                      1,50,80,576                
Trade payables (91,26,645)                         (1,45,55,146)               
Other Current assets 3,12,02,022                       (2,33,00,496)               

Cash generated from operations 13,04,09,840                     2,74,01,406                
Direct taxes (3,20,74,051)                      (2,17,27,601)               

Cash flow before extraordinary items 9,83,35,789                       56,73,805                   
Extraordinary items -                                         -                                  

 NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 9,83,35,789                       56,73,805                   
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Fixed Assets (26,00,088)                         (27,97,001)                  
Proceeds from other financial assets (64,85,268)                         (15,24,530)                  
Proceeds from Loan -                                         (42,12,143)                  
Investment in Non-Current Investments -                                         (1,60,50,000)               

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (90,85,356)                         (2,45,83,674)               
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest paid (84,497)                              (6,02,944)                    
Long Term Liabilities -                                         -                                  
Long Term Provisions 2,12,41,966                       1,07,56,930                
Long Term Loans and Other Financial Assets -                                         -                                  

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 2,11,57,469                       1,01,53,986                
NET INCREASE\(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 11,04,07,902                     (87,55,883)                  
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance) 8,41,29,485                       9,28,85,368                
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Closing Balance) 19,45,37,387                     8,41,29,485                

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For  P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla  Rama Krishna S
Partner           Director             Director
M.No:203605

Place : Hyderabad. Srinivas Kucherlapati Surya Prakash M
Date : 30th June,2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

CES LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board
          CES  Limited
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Balance as at 01-04-2019 36,40,00,000          13,12,92,936       4,56,88,367       8,70,00,000       (96,49,993)               61,83,31,310                    
Profit for the period -                          9,46,38,824         -                    -                     -                              9,46,38,824                      
Remeasurement of Net defined benefit 
Liability/Asset -                          -                       -                    -                     (1,15,95,308)            (1,15,95,308)                    
Exchange gain/(Loss) on foreign currency 
transactions -                          -                       -                    -                     2,35,020                  2,35,020                          
Balance as at 31-03-2020 36,40,00,000          22,59,31,760       4,56,88,367       8,70,00,000       (2,10,10,281)            70,16,09,846                    
Profit for the period -                          2,88,48,449         -                    -                     -                           2,88,48,449                      
Remeasurement of Net defined benefit 
Liability/Asset -                          -                       -                    -                     (1,24,22,439)            (1,24,22,439)                    
Exchange gain/(Loss) on foreign currency 
transactions -                          -                       -                    -                     -                           -                                   
Balance as at 31-03-2021 36,40,00,000          25,47,80,209       4,56,88,367       8,70,00,000       (3,34,32,720)            71,80,35,856                    

Note No. 09 -Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2021

CES  LIMITED

Reserves & Surplus
Total Equity 

attributable to equity 
holders of the company

Particulars Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Capital 
Reserve

Equity Share 
Capital

Retained 
Earnings

General 
Reserve
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

1 BUILDINGS (HYDERABAD) 25,34,24,246         -                     -                     25,34,24,246 1,80,76,693            -                  40,09,804           2,20,86,497                23,13,37,749       23,53,47,553            
2 COMPUTERS & SOFTWARE 10,29,14,438         10,26,530          -                     10,39,40,968   9,63,43,031            -                 45,43,229          10,08,86,260              30,54,708            65,71,405                 
3 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 6,66,68,676           4,24,000            -                     6,70,92,676     4,17,15,562            -                 89,78,039          5,06,93,601                1,63,99,075         2,49,53,114              
4 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 7,89,21,132           -                     -                     7,89,21,132     2,68,78,909            -                 69,45,866          3,38,24,775                4,50,96,357         5,20,42,223              
5 MOTOR VEHICLES 55,50,912              3,15,700            -                     58,66,612        44,97,495               -                 4,52,098            49,49,593                   9,17,019              10,53,417                 
6 LEASE HOLD LAND (SIPCOT) 25,04,250              -                     -                     25,04,250        3,62,561                 -                 25,443                3,88,004                     21,16,246            21,41,689                 
7 BUILDING (SIPCOT) 3,13,46,107           -                     -                     3,13,46,107     45,34,113               -                 4,81,523            50,15,636                   2,63,30,471         2,68,11,994              
8 BUILDINGS (VIZAG) 9,29,95,415           -                     -                     9,29,95,415     25,78,333               -                 14,71,420          40,49,753                   8,89,45,662         9,04,17,082              

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
1 GOODWILL 2,86,36,929           -                     -                     2,86,36,929     1,71,74,463            -                 28,63,693          2,00,38,156                85,98,773            1,14,62,466              

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
1 BUILDING (VIZAG) 25,37,457              8,33,858            -                     33,71,315        -                         -                 -                     -                             33,71,315            25,37,457                 

TOTAL 66,54,99,562         26,00,088          -                     66,80,99,650   21,21,61,160          -                 2,97,71,116       24,19,32,276              42,61,67,374       45,33,38,400            

PREVIOUS YEAR 66,27,02,553         28,81,507          84,500               66,54,99,560   17,78,81,668          -                 3,42,79,492       21,21,61,160              45,33,38,400       48,48,20,892            

Sl. 
No. Particulars

Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization 

Net Block as on 
31.03.2021

Net Block as on 
31.03.2020As on 01.04.2020 Additions 

during the Year
Deletions 

during the Year
As on 

31.03.2021
Dep. As on 
01.04.2020

Depre. on 
Deletions

Dep. For the 
Year Total Depreciation

NOTE NO. 1 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31-03-2021

CES LIMITED
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Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 2 : INVESTMENTS

As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020       

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Investments in Equity Instruments:

1) Investment in Subsidiaries
a) Equity Shares

1) CES USA Inc. USA (Unquoted) -100% Holding 3,45,89,632         3,45,89,632         
780,000 (previous year 780,000) equity shares of USD 1 each, fully paid

Wholly owned subsidiary of the company.
2) CES Information Technologies  Pvt. Ltd. 70,000 70,000 

6,999 (Previous year 7000)  equity shares of Rs. 10/- fully paid up.
3) CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited. 3,51,20,166         3,51,20,166         

9,999 equity shares of Rs. 10/- fully paid up.
4) CES Technology Services Private Limited. 3,06,58,812         3,06,58,812         

9,999 equity shares of Rs. 10/- fully paid up.

Total Investments 10,04,38,610       10,04,38,610       

NOTE NO. 3 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020      

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Non Current

a Security Deposits 83,47,353            91,12,317            
b Statutory dues Receivable 3,37,79,880         2,68,75,120         

Total Other Financial Assets 4,21,27,233         3,59,87,437         

NOTE NO. 4 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020     

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Unsecured, Considered Good

a Accounts Receivable 29,47,31,647       18,27,66,270       
b Doubtful Debts 15,45,264 - 

Total Trade Receivables 29,62,76,912       18,27,66,270       

NOTE NO. 5 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020       

(Rs.) (Rs.)
 Cash and cash equivalents :

a Balances with banks :
On Current Accounts 12,35,20,091       3,69,93,278         
Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity 7,10,14,059         4,70,48,000         

b Cash on hand 3,237 88,208 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 19,45,37,387       8,41,29,486         

NOTE NO. 6 : LOANS -CURRENT

As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020      

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Unsecured, Considered Good

a Loans and Advances to Employees 5,67,530              80,000 
b Prepaid Expenses 1,67,43,403         1,58,84,758         
c GST Input Credit 3,40,03,471         5,25,14,813         
d Advance Tax and TDS Receivable 2,59,32,439         4,03,90,130         
e Other Advances 6,08,100              1,37,86,943         

Total  Loans -Current 7,78,54,943         12,26,56,645       

CES LIMITED

S.No.

S. No. Particulars

S. No. Particulars

Particulars

S. No. Particulars

NOTE NO. 7 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

As on 31-03-2021      As on 31-03-2020      

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a  -             33,29,555
b

Interest Accrued on Deposits
Other Current Assets             12,31,393          2,91,03,860

Total Other Current Assets             12,31,393          3,24,33,414
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Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 8 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

As on 31-03-2021    As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Equity Share Capital

       (a) Authorised
           (3,65,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Current Year  ) -                       -                       
           (2,01,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Previous Year  ) 36,50,00,000       36,50,00,000       

36,50,00,000       36,50,00,000       
       (b) Issued 
           [3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Current Year (of which 3,51,00,000 shares                               
of 10/- each issued by way of bonus shares)] -                       -                       
           (13,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Previous Year  ) 36,40,00,000       36,40,00,000       
       (c) Subscribed & Fully Paid Up
           [3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Current Year (of which 3,51,00,000 shares of 10/- 
each issued by way of bonus shares)]. -                       -                       
           (13,00,000 Shares of 10/- each  Previous Year  ) 36,40,00,000       36,40,00,000       

Total Equity Share capital 36,40,00,000       36,40,00,000       

II  A Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning  and at the 
end of the reporting period:

Equity Shares of Rs.10Each, Fully paid up

At the Beginning                                               3,64,00,000         3,64,00,000         
Issued during the year -Bonus Shares                          -                            -   
At the end                                                                  3,64,00,000           3,64,00,000 

III Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Held By
Ram Kancharla          - 10,280,200 Shares (C.Y ) …… 10,280,200 Shares ( P.Y) 28.24 28.24
Venkateswara Rao.D    - 8,838,200 Shares (C.Y ) …… 8,838,200 Shares ( P.Y) 24.28 24.28
Pokuri Swarnalatha      - 3,165,120 Shares (C.Y ) …… 3,165,120 Shares ( P.Y) 8.70 8.70
M.Babu Rao                   - 2,010,400 Shares (C.Y ) ……   2,010,400 Shares ( P.Y) 5.52 5.52

NOTE NO. 9 : OTHER EQUITY

As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)

I RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) General Reserves 

     As at the commencement of the year 4,56,88,367         4,56,88,367         
        Less: Transferred towards depreciation under Companies Act 2013 -                       -                       

4,56,88,367         4,56,88,367         
b) Capital Reserve (Sharewarrants forefeited) 8,70,00,000         8,70,00,000         
c) Revaluation Reserve -                       -                       
d) Retained Earnings :
   i) Opening Balance  - Profit and Loss Account 20,49,21,479       12,16,42,943       
      Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 1,64,26,010         8,32,78,536         
      Less: Amount transferred for issue of Bonus Shares -                       -                       

22,13,47,489       20,49,21,479       
30,83,47,489       29,19,21,479       

Total Other Equity 35,40,35,856       33,76,09,846       

% of Share Holding

CES LIMITED

ParticularsS. No.

S.No. Particulars
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NOTE NO. 10 :  BORROWINGS -NON CURRENT

As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020   

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Term Loans:

a Term Loans from Banks :
    - Mortgage Loan from Indus Ind Bank -                       -                       
       (Secured against mortgage of Land and Building with the Bank)
   -  Mortgage Loan from ICICI Bank -                       -                       
       (Secured against mortgage of Land and Building with the Bank)
     - Vehicle Loan from Bank of India -                       -                       
     (Secured Against Hypothecation of  Car with the Bank)

b Other Loans -                       -                       

Total Borrowings-Non Current -                       -                       

NOTE NO. 11 :  PROVISIONS-NON CURRENT

As on 31-03-2021  As on 31-03-2020   

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Provisions for employee benefits

a Provision for Gratuity-Non Current 3,73,71,155         3,34,81,956         
b Provision for Leave Encashment-Non Current 1,73,52,766         -                       

Total  Provisions 5,47,23,921         3,34,81,956         

NOTE NO. 12: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ( NET )

As on 31-03-2021  As on 31-03-2020   

(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Opening Deferred tax Liability 2,71,99,345         2,71,99,345         

Add: 
Deferred Tax Liability for the year 84,49,985            -                       

Gross Deferred tax Liability 3,56,49,330         2,71,99,345         
Opening Deferred tax Asset 1,42,95,154         86,76,433            
 Deferred Tax Asset for the year 3,45,472              56,18,721            

Gross Deferred tax Asset 1,46,40,626         1,42,95,154         
Deferred Tax Liability/ ( Asset ) - Net 2,10,08,704         1,29,04,191         

NOTE NO. 13 : TRADE PAYABLES

As on 31-03-2021   As on 31-03-2020   

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a Trade Payable 1,33,85,574         2,25,12,219         

Total Trade Payables 1,33,85,574         2,25,12,219         

NOTE NO. 14 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

As on 31-03-2021    As on 31-03-2020    

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a Current Maturities of long term debt -                       -                       
b Statutory dues Payable 86,63,660            68,95,583            
c Other Current Liabilities 25,15,39,136       15,67,45,458       
d Advance from Customers 54,57,942            51,38,816            
e Secuirty Deposits Payable 23,26,000            -                       
f Outstanding Expenses Payable 46,15,452            -                       

Total Other Current Liabilites 27,26,02,190       16,87,79,857       

NOTE NO. 15 :  PROVISIONS-CURRENT

S.No. Particulars

S. No. Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

S. No. Particulars

S. No.

S. No.
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As on 31-03-2021    As on 31-03-2020  

(Rs.) (Rs.)

a Employee Benefits Payable 27,68,926            1,19,94,618         
b Provision for Gratuity-Current 21,00,103            14,20,429            
c Provision for Leave Encashment-Current 36,23,617            - 
d Audit fee Payable 4,35,000              4,23,250              
e Provision for Income Tax 1,68,42,220         2,33,91,386         
f Other Provisions 3,31,07,740         3,52,32,511         

Total Provisions 5,88,77,606         7,24,62,194         

S.No. Particulars

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 16 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Year Ended       
31-03-2021

Year Ended       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
(i) Revenue from operations 

Sale of Services
a Domestic Sales  -
b Export Sales

         41,95,599
 1,26,42,52,024  1,13,38,58,276

Total Revenue from Operations  1,26,84,47,623  1,13,38,58,276

NOTE NO. 17 : OTHER INCOME

Year Ended       
31-03-2021

Year Ended       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)

a          36,83,087          13,00,264
b       2,08,09,122       1,88,10,566
c

Interest income 
Rental Income
Other Income          86,53,796  -

d Exchange Gain       1,95,82,848          43,34,808

Total Other Income       5,27,28,853       2,44,45,638

NOTE NO. 18 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Year  Ended       
31-03-2021

Year  Ended       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a     56,63,32,980     46,65,53,107
b       5,51,96,109       1,13,03,961
c

Salaries & Wages
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses          29,62,189       1,37,72,599

Total Employee Benefit Expenses     62,44,91,279     49,16,29,667

NOTE NO. 19 : FINANCE COSTS 

Year  Ended       
31-03-2021

Year  Ended       
31-03-2020

CES LIMITED

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars
(Rs.) (Rs.)

a  -  5,108
b

Interest on Vehicle Loan
Interest on Loan               84,497            5,97,836

Total Finance Cost               84,497            6,02,944
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NOTE NO. 20 : OTHER  EXPENSES

Year  Ended       
31-03-2021

Year  Ended       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a Electricity Charges 53,40,798         1,58,12,344      
b Rent 1,01,97,201      1,48,07,486      
c Repairs to Buildings and Equipments 32,81,907         24,22,752         
d Insurance 1,26,40,489      1,05,68,327      
e Telephone, Postage and Others 80,83,244         87,64,842         
f Advertisement  Expenses 65,704              51,677              
g Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 37,38,093         3,24,92,543      
h CSR Expenditure 17,69,575         20,10,000         
i Office Maintenance 1,22,58,024      1,73,38,004      
j Printing & Stationery Expenses 15,840              31,820              
k Security Charges 25,64,028         42,44,103         
l Rates & Taxes (Excluding Income Tax) 28,46,965         42,15,114         

m Computer Hire Charges 1,14,91,061      1,11,74,097      
n Professional and Consultancy fee 4,37,71,626      5,37,28,710      
o Job Portal Expenses 1,02,35,782      87,02,357         
p Outside Consultancy Fees 43,44,92,688    30,35,51,417    
q Bank Charges 4,91,096           3,00,683           
r Dues and Subscriptions 19,00,728         21,51,227         
s Exchange Loss/(Gain) - - 

Payment to Auditors: - 
t Audit fee 3,00,000           3,00,000           
u Business Promotion Expenses 10,42,880         7,96,539           
v Software cost 29,06,346         48,36,109         
w Sales & Marketing 2,74,94,124      2,27,43,958      
x Miscellaneous Expenses 5,28,903           - 

Total Other Expenses 59,74,57,102    52,10,44,108    

NOTE NO. 21 : TAX EXPENSE 

Year  Ended       
31-03-2021

Year  Ended       
31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
a Income Tax-Current Year 1,68,42,220      2,17,27,601      
b Income Tax-Previous Years 1,52,31,831      - 
c Deferred Tax 84,49,985         (56,18,721)        

Total Tax Expense 4,05,24,036      1,61,08,880      

S.No. Particulars

S.No. Particulars
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

22.Company overview

CES LIMITED (The “Company”) is an Information Technology (IT) and Information Technology Enabled 

Services (ITES) provider, dedicated to serving the midsize market of global enterprises. 

23.Significant accounting policies

23.1  Basis of preparation of financial statements 

(i) Compliance with Ind AS

These Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards   (Ind 

AS )as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of 

the Companies Act 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

(ii) Historical Cost Convention.

These Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 

• Defined Benefit Plans – Plan assets measured at fair value.

23.2   Use of estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles of Ind AS required the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as at 

the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. 

Actual results could differ from those estimates. Examples of such estimates include provisions for 

doubtful debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income taxes, and the useful 

lives of fixed assets and intangible assets. Management periodically assesses using, external and internal 

sources, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the 

carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of 

the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed is determined as the excess of the 

carrying amount over the higher of the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above.  

Contingencies are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred, and the amount can be 

reasonably estimated. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent 

liability. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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23.3   Revenue recognition 

Income from software services and products: Revenue from professional services consist primarily of 

revenue earned from services performed on a “time and material” basis. The related revenue is 

recognized as and when the services are performed. The Company also performs time bound fixed-price 

engagements, under which revenue is recognized using the percentage of completion method of 

accounting. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the percentage of work completed is 

reflected in the year in which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such 

engagements are made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably 

estimated. 

Revenue from the sale of user licenses for software applications is recognized on transfer of the title in the 

user license, except in case of multiple element contracts requiring significant implementation services, 

where revenue is recognized as per the percentage of completion method. 

Interest income is recognized using the time proportion method, based on the transactional interest rates. 

23.4   Fixed Assets 

Tangible assets 

Tangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. The actual cost capitalized 

includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, finance charges and other incidental 

expenses incurred during the construction/installation stage.  

Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are recorded at consideration paid for acquisition and other direct costs that can be 

directly attributed, or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis, to creating, producing and making 

the asset ready for its intended use.  

Depreciation 

In respect of fixed assets (Other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the 

year, depreciation/amortization is charged on straight line basis so as to write off the cost of the assets  

over the useful lives and for the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 

2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life based on an evaluation. 

The cost of and the accumulated depreciation for fixed assets sold, retired or otherwise disposed off are 

removed from the stated values and the resulting gains and losses are included in the profit and loss 

account. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss 

account. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the fixed assets exceeds its 

recoverable amount. 
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23.5   Foreign Currency transactions and translation 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the rate of exchange at 

the balance sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account. Non-

monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.  

23.6   Taxes on Income 

Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. 

Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, where taxes are accrued in the same 

period in which the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made for income tax annually 

based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are 

recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other matters is probable.   

The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the 

financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded 

for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in 

another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on 

the accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting period based on prevailing enacted or 

substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that 

they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each 

balance sheet date. 

23.7   Earnings per share 

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post 

tax effect of any extra-ordinary / exceptional item is considered. The number of shares used in 

computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 

period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted 

average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number 

of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The 

diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually 

issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity 

shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.  
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23.8   Retirement benefits to employees 

Gratuity 

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, based 

on actuarial valuation made by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with 

the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees 

at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective 

employees’ salary and the tenure of employment.  

Provident Fund/ESI 

Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund/ESI are charged as incurred on accrual basis. 

Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. 

Aggregate contributions along with interest thereon are paid at retirement, death, incapacitation or 

termination of employment. Both the employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the 

government-administered authority. 

23.9   Impairment of assets 

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset (including 

goodwill) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount 

of the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 

is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the 

asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its 

carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as 

an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an 

indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is 

reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the 

extent that the carrying amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been 

determined; if no impairment loss had been recognized. 

23.10     Segment Accounting Polices 

(a) Segment Assets and Liabilities:

The assets of the Company are used interchangeably between segments, and hence the assets and

liabilities of the Company are currently treated as inseparable.

(b) Segment Revenue and Expense:

The Revenue and direct cost(including the payroll cost of all the employees and consultants which can be

attributed to the revenue), excepting the un-allocable costs like personnel cost for the supporting services,
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depreciation, operating expenditure, interest income on deposits, provision for contingencies and income 

tax, are directly attributed to the respective segments. 

23.11 Provision and Contingent liabilities 

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that 

probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 

obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present 

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible 

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 

provision or disclosure is made. Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected 

unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to 

be received under it are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an obligating event, based on a reliable 

estimate of such obligation. 
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021: 

24. Expenditure in foreign currency:

  Year Ended            Year Ended 

31.03.2021(Lakhs)  31.03.2020(Lakhs) 

Foreign travelling                 Nil                                66.47  

Earning in foreign exchange as reported by the Company to Government of India and 

 as certified by the management 

  Year Ended            Year Ended 

31.03.2021(Lakhs)  31.03.2020(Lakhs) 

 Foreign exchange inflow  11,549.37    11,338.58 

25. There are no dues to SSI units outstanding for more than 45 days.

26. Related Party Disclosures

During the current financial year, the Company has entered into some transactions, which can be

deemed as related party transactions. All these matters have been approved by the Board and the

Govt. of India, wherever necessary.

Related Parties Details

S.No Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship 

1 CES Information Technologies Private Limited 
(CES IT) Subsidiary Company 

2 CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited Subsidiary Company 

3 CES Technology Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company 

4 CES USA Inc. Foreign Subsidiary 

5 CES Global LLC Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary 

6 CES  ENTERPRISE LLC Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary 

7 AMPLE IT SERVICES LLC Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary 

8 CES INFOTECH LIMITED Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary 

9 Infra Master Private Limited Common Directors & Shareholding 

10 CES Information Systems private Limited Common Directors & Shareholding 

11 Sri.Mohana Rao Kancharla Whole Time Director 

12 Sri.Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati Chief Financial Officer 

13 Sri. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer 
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 Transaction with Related Parties: 

S. No Nature of Transactions 2020-21        
(Amount in Lakhs) 

1 Revenue 
CES Global LLC 97.23 
CES Enterprise LLC 30.08 
CES USA Inc 78.76 

2 Rent Received 

CES Global IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 105.8 
CES IT Private Limited 6 

3 Cost of Sales 
CES Global LLC   39.00 
CES IT Private Limited  179.14 
CES USA Inc   61.58 
CES Technology Services Pvt Ltd 14.56 

4 Accounts Receivables 
CES Global IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 9.35 
CES IT Private Limited 12.18 
CES Technology Services Pvt Ltd     0.30 

5 Accounts Payable 
CES IT Private Limited   31.81 
CES USA Inc  260.01 

6 Unbilled Revenue 
CES Global LLC     2.70 
CES Enterprise LLC     1.85 
CES USA Inc     4.60 

7 Accrued Outside Services 
CES IT Private Limited 87.35 
CES Global LLC 2.98 

8 Key Managerial personnel 
Mohana Rao Kancharla   18.00 
Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati   18.88 
Surya Prakash Mungelkar 13.88 

27. The Companies operations predominantly relate to providing IT Services in two primary business

segments viz. IT Services and IT Enabled Services (ITES). The Company considers the business

segment as the Primary Segment and Geographical Segment based on the location of the

customers as the Secondary Segment.
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The accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements are also 

consistently applied to record income and expenditure in individual segments. Income and direct 

expenses in relation to segments are categorized based on items that are individually identifiable 

to that segment, while the remainders of costs are apportioned on an appropriate basis. Certain 

expenses are not specifically allocable to individual segments as underlying services are used 

interchangeably. The Company therefore believes that it is not practical to provide segment 

disclosures relating to such expenses and accordingly such expenses are separately disclosed as 

unallocable and directly charged against total income. 

The assets of the Company are used interchangeably between segments, and the management 

believes that it is currently not practical to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and 

liabilities since a meaningful segregation is not possible. 

BUSINESS SEGMENTS: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Profit and Loss Statements for the year 
ended 31st March  2021  IT Services  IT Enabled 

Services  Total 

Revenues 4,365.71 8,318.77 12,684.48 
Direct Expenses 2,149.65 4,096.11 6,245.76 
Gross Income 2,216.06 4,222.66 6,438.72 

Less: Un-allocated Expenses 6,272.28 
Add: Interest Income 527.29 

Net Profit Before Taxes 693.72 

Income Taxes 405.24 
Net Profit After Taxes 288.48 

GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS:  ( In Lakhs) 

Profit and Loss Statements for the year 
ended 31st March 2021.  USA  DOMESTIC  Total 

Revenues 12,642.52 41.96 12,684.48 
Direct Expenses 6,225.10 20.66 6,245.76 
Gross Income 6,417.42 21.30 6,438.72 

Less: Un-allocated Expenses 6,272.28 
Add: Interest Income 527.29 

Net Profit Before Taxes 693.72 

Income Taxes 405.24 
Net Profit After Taxes 288.48 
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28. Calculation of EPS as per Ind AS -33 for the year ending 31st March, 2021.

 In Lakhs 

Profit available to the equity shareholders  288.48 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding  364.00 

Basic Earnings per Share      0.79 

 Diluted Earnings per Share  0.79 

29. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

30. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

SIGNATURES TO NOTES 1 To 30 

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

For P C N & Associates,   CES LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants   
Firm Registration No. 016016S 

K Gopala Krishna  Mohana Rao Kancharla  Rama Krishna S 

Partner   Director  Director 

Membership No. 203605 

Place: Hyderabad  Srinivas Kucherlapati      Surya Prakash Mungelkar 

Date: 30 June 2021 Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary     

131



132


	CES-AR-2020-2021-Directors-Report-V1
	NOTICE
	DIRECTORS' REPORT
	THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
	WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015
	AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
	CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
	DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
	FORM AOC.1 (Annexure -I)
	FORM NO. MGT.9 (Annexure-II)
	ANNEXURE –III (Secretarial Audit Report)
	Annexure A
	ANNEXURE –IV
	ANNEXURE – V

	CES_AR_2020-2021_compilation
	1. cosolidated audit report
	2. Consolidated Financials CES Limited 2020-21 Final V4 29.06.2021
	1.Con-BSheet
	2.Con-P&L
	2.i. SOCE
	3.Con-CFS
	4.Con-PPE
	5.Con-NAssets
	6.Con-NLiab

	3. Note to Accounts - Consolidated 31st March 2021
	SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021:

	4. Standalone audit report
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
	The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information included  in  the  Management Discussion  and Analysis,  Board’s Report including  Annexure  to Board’s Repor...
	Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
	In connection with our audit of standalone  financial  statements, our responsibility  is  to read the other  information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent  with  the  standalone  financial statements...
	Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
	Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable a...
	As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate...
	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whet...
	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Comp...
	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fa...
	 Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. ...
	We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
	We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with  relevant  ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear o...
	From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe ...


	5. Standalone Financials CES Limited 2020-21 Final V3 29.06.2021
	BSheet
	P & L
	CFS
	SOCE
	PPE (20-21)
	Assets
	Liabilities

	6. Note to Accounts - Standalone 31.03.2021
	SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021:



